1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING OF THE BOROUGH OF MOUNTAIN LAKES
HELD AT THE BOROUGH HALL, 400 BOULEVARD, MOUNTAIN LAKES, NJ 07046
JANUARY 15, 2020

EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION — BEGINS AT 7:00 PM
PUBLIC SESSION — BEGINS AT 7:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER AND OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT STATEMENT - Mayor

This meeting is being held in compliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231, Sections 4 and 13, as notice of this
meeting and the agenda thereof had been reported to The Citizen and the Morris County Daily Record and The Star
Ledger on January 7, 2020 and posted in the municipal building.

ROLL CALL ATTENDANCE - Clerk
FLAG SALUTE - Mayor

EXECUTIVE SESSION
R62-20 Resolution to Enter an Executive Session — Litigation/Tax Appeals

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS
REPORTS OF BOROUGH ESTABLISHED BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

PUBLIC CONMMENT
Please state your name and address for the record. Each speaker is limited to one (1) comment of no more than
five (5) minutes and no yielding of time to another person.

BOROUGH COUNCIL DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. 2020 Budget
b. Tax Assessor Discussion Regarding Revaluation

ATTORNEY’S REPORT

10) MANAGER’S REPORT

11) *CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Matters listed as Consent Agenda Items are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion of the Council and
one roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member requests an item be
removed for consideration.

*RESOLUTIONS

a. R63-20 Resolution Appointing Mitchell Stern Acting Borough Clerk

b. R64-20 Resolution Authorizing a Professional Services Agreement Between the Borough of Mountain Lakes and
Arcari & lovino, PC.

¢. R65-20 Resolution Authorizing a Professional Services Agreement for Auditing Services Between the Borough of
Mountain Lakes and Nisivoccia LLP.

d. Resolution Awarding a Contract for Integrated Canada Goose Management to the United States Department of
Agriculture, APHIS Wildlife Services

e. R67-20 Resolution Authorizing the Cancellation of General Capital Appropriation Balances

f. R68-20 Resolution to Renew North Jersey Municipal Employee Benefits Fund

*APPROVAL OF MINUTES

*BOARD, COMMITTEE AND COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS



BOROUGH OF MOUNTAIN LAKES
OCTOBER 14, 2019
PAGE 2

12) COUNCIL REPORTS

13) PUBLIC COMMENT
Please state your name and address for the record. Each speaker is limited to one (1) comment of no more than
five (5) minutes and no yielding of time to another person.

14) NEXT STEPS AND PRIORITIES

15) ADJOURNMENT



Resolution 62-20
RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO AN EXECUTIVE SESSION

WHEREAS, the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq. permits the exclusion of the public from
a meeting in certain circumstances; and

WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body wishes to discuss:

Matters made confidential by state, federal law or rule by court

Matters in which the release of information would impair the right to receive funds from the
Government

Matters involving individual privacy

Collective bargaining

Purchase or lease of property, setting of bank rates, investment of public funds if disclosure
would harm the public interest

[ Public safety

X Pending, ongoing or anticipated litigation or contract negotiation

[0 Personnel matters

[ Civil penalty or loss of license

oo OO0

Minutes will be kept and once the matter involving the confidentiality of the above no longer requires
that confidentiality, then the minutes can be made public.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the public be excluded from this meeting.
NENNRENNNENNNNRNNNNNNNNNNNRNNNENNRNNNNRNRNRNRK

CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted
by the Borough Council of Mountain Lakes, New Jersey, at a meeting held on December 19, 2019.

Mitchell Stern, Acting Municipal Clerk

Name Motion | Second Aye Nay Absent | Abstain

Happer
Horst
Korman
Lane
Menard
Shepherd
Barnett




RESOLUTION AND ORDINANCE REVIEW FOR THE JANUARY 15,2020 MEETING

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL
FROM: MITCHELL STERN, MANAGER

RESOLUTIONS

R63-20, Resolution Appointing Mitchell Stern Acting Borough Clerk- this resolution appoints Mitchell
Stern as Acting Borough Clerk due to the resignation of Marcy Gianattasio.

R64-20, Authorization To Enter Into An Agreement With Arcari & Ionvino, PC For Architect Services—
this resolution authorizes the Borough to enter into an agreement with Arcari & Iovino, PC for additional
architectural services for the first phase of the Borough Hall renovation project. The funding is necessary due
to the need for additional design renderings. The contract is in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00

R65-20, Resolution Authorizing A Professional Services Agreement for Auditing Services Between the

Borough of Mountain Lakes and Nisivoccia LLP- An annual resolution to appoint the Borough’s Auditor.

The financial impact of this appointment is an increase of 2% over the previous year’s agreement. A copy of
the agreement is included in the packet.

R66-20, Authorizing An Agreement With The United States Department Of Agriculture For Goose
Management- this resolution authorizes an agreement with the USDA for Canada Goose management in an
amount up to $8,682. The financial impact of this contract is an increase of 1.07% over the previous year’s
agreement. This service is a continuation of our prior provider. It has been approved by the Borough Manager
and the Municipal Attorney.

R67-20, Authorizing The Cancellation Of General Capital Appropriation Balances- this resolution cancels
remaining balances from past capital funding ordinances. The ordinance balances being cancelled were
previously discussed and agreed to by Borough Council.

R68-20, Resolution to Renew North Jersey Municipal Employee Benefits Fund- this resolution authorizes
the Borough’s continued participation in the fund. Participation in the fund benefits the Borough in its purchase
of group health insurance.

ORDINANCES TO ADOPT

If there are any questions prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact me.



BOROUGH OF MOUNTAIN LAKES
COUNTY OF MORRIS, NJ

RESOLUTION 63-20
RESOLUTION APPOINTING MITCHELL STERN ACTING BOROUGH CLERK

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has accepted the resignation of Marcy Gianattasio from the position of Borough
Clerk; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Borough Council to appoint an individual to assume the duties of Borough Clerk
upon the resignation of Ms. Gianattasio; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:9-133 the Borough Council may appoint an acting clerk for a period of up to
one year; and

WHEREAS, the Borough Council desires to appoint Mitchell Stern as acting Borough Clerk

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Mountain Lakes, County of Morris,
State of New Jersey, that Mitchell Stern is hereby appointed Acting Borough Clerk until such time as a Municipal
Clerk is appointed.

NRNNNNRNNKENNNNNNNNNRNNRNRNNNNNNNNNNNNRNRNNNRN

CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted by the
Borough Council of Mountain Lakes, New Jersey, at a meeting held on January 15, 2020.

Mitchell Stern, Acting Municipal Clerk

Name Motion | Second Aye Nay Absent | Abstain

Barnett
Happer
Horst
Korman
Lane
Menard
Shepherd




RESOLUTION 64-20

BOROUGH OF MOUNTAIN LAKES
COUNTY OF MORRIS

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
BOROUGH OF MOUNTAIN LAKES AND ARCARI & IOVINO, PC.

WHEREAS, there exists the need for the Borough of Mountain Lakes to obtain additional architectural
services in connection with the Borough Hall renovation project; and

WHEREAS, it is agreed that lovino & Arcari, PC will provide additional architectural services for the first
phase of the Borough Hall renovation project; and

WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the contract is $5,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Township's Chief Financial Officer has certified that funds are available for this purpose;
and

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq.) requires that the resolution
authorizing the award of contracts for "Professional Services" without competitive bids and the contract
itself must be available for public inspection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Mountain Lakes, in the
County of Morris, and State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. The Borough Manager and Borough Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute
the agreement attached hereto with Arcari & lovino, PC for architectural services in connection with the
Borough Hall renovation project in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00.

2. This contract is awarded without competitive bidding as a "Professional Service" in
accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(1)(a) of the Local Public Contracts Law because the contract is for a
service performed by a person(s) authorized by law to practice a recognized profession that is regulated
by law.

3. A notice of this action shall be printed once in the legal newspaper of the Borough Of
Mountain Lakes.

NENRNRNNRNNNRENENNRNNRNNRNNRINNNNNNNNNNNRNRNN

CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of a resolution duly
adopted by the Borough Council of Mountain Lakes, New Jersey, at a meeting held on January
15, 2020.

Mitchell Stern, Acting Municipal Clerk



Name

Motion

Second

Aye

Nay

Absent

Abstain

Barnett

Happer

Horst

Korman

Lane

Menard

Shepherd




One Katherine Street
Little Ferry, NJ 07643

tel: 201.641.0600

arcari iovino fax: 201.641.0626

ARCHITECTS PC www.aiarchs.com

Edward Arcari, AIA, PP
Anthony lovino, AIA, PP, LEED

Celebrating our 25" year!
1992 - 2017

December 16, 2019

Mitchell Stern, Borough Manager
Borough of Mountain Lakes

400 Boulevard

Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046

RE: Additional Study — Borough Hall

Dear Mr. Stern,

I am writing to propose a not-to-exceed hourly fee to continue with the extended study of the
borough hall. We are exploring additional options for the building’s exterior in terms of materials
and configurations as requested. Our team is modeling the proposed building to apply such options.
We will then meet to secure feedback and to finalize the preliminary design.

Since this exercise is a bit open ended, the not-to-exceed hourly fee offers a cap to the services. We
propose an NTE fee of $5,000 for this portion of the work. Our hourly rates will remain as previously
established: '

Principal Architect $160
Project Architect $135
Project Manager $125
Senior Technical Staff $100
Technical Staff/Drafting $85
Administrative $45

Please confirm authorization to continue with this exercise in writing.

Sincerely,

Anthony lovino, AlA, PP, LEED
Arcari + lovino Architects, P.C.
American Institute of Architects - NJ Chapter Firm of the Year 2011

A rchitecturwe Pl anmning 1 nterior Design



BOROUGH OF MOUNTAIN LAKES
COUNTY OF MORRIS, NJ

RESOLUTION 65-20

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR AUDITING SERVICES BETWEEN THE
BOROUGH OF MOUNTAIN LAKES AND NISIVOCCIA LLP

WHEREAS, there exists the need for professional auditing services (Borough Auditor) for the Borough of Mountain
Lakes; and

WHEREAS, Nisivoccia LLP has submitted a proposal for auditing services, and

WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq.) requires that the resolution authorizing the
award of contracts for "Professional Services" and the contract itself must be available for public inspection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Mountain Lakes, County of Morris,
State of New Jersey:

Section 1. The Borough Manager and Borough Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute an
agreement with Nisivoccia LLP for professional auditing services (Borough Auditor) for the
Borough of Mountain Lakes as set forth in the attached contract .

Section 2. This contract is awarded as a "Professional Service" in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(1)(a) of
the Local Public Contracts Law because the contract is for a service performed by a person(s)
authorized by law to practice a recognized profession that is regulated by law.

Section 3. The term of this agreement shall be for one year, from January 1, 2020 through December 31,
2020.

Section 4. A notice of this action shall be printed once in the legal newspaper of the Borough of Mountain
Lakes.

RNNNNNNRNNNNNRINNNNNNRRRNNNNNNNNRNNNNNNNNNRNN

CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted by the
Borough Council of Mountain Lakes, New Jersey, at a meeting held on January 15, 2020.

Mitchell Stern, Acting Municipal Clerk

Name Motion | Second Aye Nay Absent | Abstain

Barnett
Happer
Horst
Korman
Lane
Menard
Shepherd




1R

—7 e\° <z {PRIBNBAS U99q UOTJORSURI) o) JO 30T STUIOU00? 9T} SBH SIOBIUOD [V [eToUBUL]
I VJ / oreridoidde Usym papn[our 2BUIIIR) 03 STy $10BIUOD) [V UOI)RUIULIA T,
RN ‘uondsoxe K101NJBIS 10 ‘SADIAIRS

&,\\W» \, pue spoo3 10] SIBOA 0M] ‘SadIAILS [BUOISS3J0Id J0] ULIa] 18ak SUuQ S10BIJUOD) [TV uue
‘ SIDJAISS PUB SPOOD)

areridordde axaym papnpoul [Emeust SULISOU0D TOISIACIL] “S90IAISS TRUOISSAJOL] [emauoy

SUONIBOYT)199/59STa01| euorssajoId Jo Joolg SIDIAISG [BUOISSOJOI] SUOLEBOII[BN)

padope ussq uaunuiodde 30 UONN[0SAI B SB S9OIAIOS [RUOISSAJOI] JuBUHUIOddy [BUOISSJoIg

(Adde stuiey JuetuAed piepuels ocy $10B1JU0)) [TV SULIS J, Juatike

P319[dwiod ULI0} J9BIUOI UT 93ensue] oMSO[dSI(]

S90]AI0S [BUOISSAJOI]

2INSO[ISI(] UOTNALIIUOY) [BONI[O

‘JUoUIoISE
JO 19BaIq 10 90URILIOLd-TOU 10] Seausnbasuoo JuIssaIppe UOISIACI]

S10BIU0D) [V

souewIofiod-uoN

YL T @\ N PALSIS U99( SBl JIAEPIIJR UOISNJOI-UON s1oBnUo) [V UOISNI[09-UON
/ N\N“ A "semp200.d Ysnolog pue Mme][ SPBIU0)) SI[qn  [820] YIIM JUSISISUOD) s10B1U0)) [V §5920.1J 9010AL]
v §1\\MM /< 1ST[ JUSULIBGSP 91B)S 2] UO A[JUSIIMND JOU JOPUI A SIO A\ OT[QDd JUSULIBG3(T
r§ \/ 10e1U0)) 10 ‘suolesyroads ‘d.0yg Aq paambal se eoueInsu JO J00Ig s10BnU0)) 1Y QouRmMSUy

‘papraoid 11ABpIFE SINSOOSI(]

S9OIAISG [BUOISS2]0I]
‘890TAI0G pUB SPOOL)

2Ims0[9sI(] 91eI0dI0)

/"

JoBRHUOD Ay W papnoul jetidoidde uaym SUOISIAOI

SAOTAISS pPUE SPOOD)
‘SOJTAISS [BUOISSSJOI]

Arenuepyuo)

t\mm\@

Aauiony
y3noJog oy} Aq pemarAal 199 SBY JUSUDIZE a1} 1B} UOTIRULIJUOD)

SI0B1U0D) [V

MITASY Kouioyy

/

papraoid uonensiday yo Adon

SOOIAISS [BUOISSAJOI]
{S90IAIOG PUE SPOOD)

uorensi3oy ssauisng

/

papiaoid yodar voneurioyur eskojdwyg

S9OIAISS [BUOISSOJOI
{S30TAIOS pUB SPOOD)

UONOY SATIRULILTY

JI9MIIAY

POIBA

pIEpuElS

Ayjiqednddy

o)y

;3oedwy [eroueurL]

) YO )oY o7 \\ /\. [EUOISSIJOIJ/IOPUI A

ISIY2Y ) MDY JOV4IUO)
SaYVT UIIUNOPY JO YySnodog



ONISIVOLE IR

Certified Public Accountants & Advisors Mount Arlingten Corporate Center
200 Valley Road, Suite 300

Mt. Arlington, NJ 07858

973-328-1825 | 973-328-0507 Fax

Lawrence Business Center

11 Lawrence Road

Newton, NJ 07860
973-383-6699 | 973-383-6555

December 20, 2019

The Honorable Mayor and Members
of the Borough Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

400 Boulevard

Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the Borough of Mountain
Lakes for the year ended December 31, 2020. We will audit the financial statements — regulatory basis -
of the various funds of the Borough of Mountain Lakes, including the related notes to the financial
statements, as of and for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information that accompanies the Borough of
Mountain Lakes’s regulatory basis financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary
information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the regulatory basis financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the various funds financial statements or to the
various funds financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and we will provide an opinion on
it in relation to the regulatory basis financial statements as a whole in a report combined with our
auditors’ report on the financial statements:

1) Schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards.

2) Supplementary Data Schedules
Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements —
regulatory basis - are fairly presented, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting practices
prescribed or permitted by the Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local Government
Services, State of New Jersey (the “Division™) and to report on the fairness of the supplementary
information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the regulatory basis
financial statements as a whole. The objective also includes reporting on —

e Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with the provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
material effect on the regulatory basis financial statements in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards.

e Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of
opinion) on compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations and the terms and

www.nisivoccia.com
Independent Member of BKR International



The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 2

December 20, 2019

conditions of federal and state awards that could have a direct and material effect on each
major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, Title 2 U.S.
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New
Jersey’s OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants, and State Aid (NJ OMB 15-08).

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on
compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is
solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough’s internal control or on compliance,
and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Borough’s internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance and
NJ OMB 15-08 report on internal control over compliance will include a paragraph that states that the
purpose of the report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08. Both reports will state that the report is not suitable for any other

purpose.

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and
the provisions of the Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08 and, and will include tests of accounting
records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB
15-08, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will issue
written reports upon completion of our single audit, if applicable. Our reports will be addressed to the
Mayor and Members of the Borough Committee of the Borough of Mountain Lakes. We cannot provide
assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary
for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions on
the regulatory basis financial statements or the Single Audit compliance opinions are other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If circumstances occur related to the
condition of your records, the availability of sufficient, appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a
significant risk of material misstatement of the regulatory basis financial statements caused by error,
fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our professional judgment prevent
us from completing the audit or forming an opinion on the regulatory basis financial statements, we
retain the right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to
express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawing from the engagement.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
regulatory basis financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the regulatory basis financial



The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 3

December 20, 2019

statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance
about whether the regulatory basis financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from
(1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or
governmental regulations that are attributable to the Borough or to acts by management or employees
acting on behalf of the Borough. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government
Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that
material misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is
properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial
misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material
effect on the regulatory basis financial statements or on major programs. However, we will inform the
appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or
misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of
management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless
clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. We will include such
matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period
covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by
correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will
request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for
responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations
from you about your responsibilities for the regulatory basis financial statements; schedules of
expenditures of federal and state awards; federal and state award programs; compliance with laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted
auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Controls

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Borough and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the regulatory basis financial
statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls
may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and
detecting errors and fraud that are material to the regulatory basis financial statements and to preventing
and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a
direct and material effect on the regulatory basis financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be
less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no
opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing
Standards.



The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 4

December 20, 2019

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal and state award
program. However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those
controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant
to the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those
charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under
AICPA professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-
08.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the regulatory basis financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of the Borough of Mountain Lakes’s compliance
with provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements.
However, the objective of those procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and
we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government
Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance and NJOMB 15-08 require that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the auditee has complied with federal and state statutes, regulations,
and the terms and conditions of federal and state awards applicable to major programs. Our procedures
will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance
Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Borough of Mountain Lakes’s
major programs. The purpose of these procedures will be to express an opinion on the Borough of
Mountain Lakes’s compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report
on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the regulatory basis financial statements, the schedules of expenditures
of federal and state awards, and related notes of the Borough of Mountain Lakes in accordance with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Division and the Uniform Guidance based on
information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government
Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The
other services are limited to the regulatory basis financial statements, schedules of expenditures of
federal and state awards, and related notes previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment,
reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as
assuming management responsibilities.



The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 5

December 20, 2019

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for (1) designing, implementing, establishing and maintaining effective
internal controls, including internal controls over federal and state awards, and for evaluating and
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following
laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are
administered in compliance with compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that management and
financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles; for
the preparation and fair presentation of the regulatory basis financial statements, the schedules of
expenditures of federal and state awards, and all accompanying information in accordance with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Division and for compliance with applicable laws
and regulations (including federal and state statutes) and the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying significant
contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information.

You are responsible for including all informative disclosures that are appropriate for the regulatory basis
financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the
Division. Those disclosures will include (1) a description of the accounting policies of the Borough
which are in accordance with the accounting practices applicable to municipalities which have been
prescribed or permitted by the Division, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and
how this basis of accounting differs from GAAP; (2) informative disclosures similar to those required by
GAAP; and (3) additional disclosures beyond those specifically required that may be necessary for the
regulatory basis financial statements to achieve fair presentation.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us
and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the regulatory basis financial statements, (2) access to personnel, accounts, books,
records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed to perform an audit under the
Uniform Guidance, (3) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (4)
unrestricted access to persons within the Borough from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit
evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the regulatory basis financial statements to correct material
misstatements and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest
period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the regulatory basis financial
statements as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the Borough involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the



The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 6

December 20, 2019

fraud could have a material effect on the regulatory basis financial statements. Your responsibilities
include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
Borough received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or
others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Borough complies with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. Management is also responsible for
taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provision of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, or abuse that we report. Additionally, as required by the
Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08, it is management’s responsibility to evaluate and monitor
noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards; take
prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified including noncompliance identified in
audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on reported audit findings; and prepare a
summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action plan. The summary schedule
of prior audit findings should be available for our review on January 1, 2021.

You are responsible for identifying all federal and state awards received and understanding and
complying with the compliance requirements and for preparation of the schedules of expenditures of
state and federal awards (including notes and noncash assistance received) in conformity with the
Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08. You agree to include our report on the schedules of
expenditures of state and federal awards in any document that contains and indicates that we have
reported on the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards. You also agree to include the
audited financial statements with any presentation of the schedules of expenditures of federal and state
awards that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements readily available to
intended users of the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards no later than the date the
schedules of expenditures of state and federal awards is issued with our report thereon. Your
responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are
responsible for presentation of the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards in accordance
with the Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08; (2) you believe the schedules of expenditures of federal
and state awards, including its form and content, are fairly presented in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have
disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have
been engaged to report on, in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the
Division. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that
contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to
include the audited regulatory basis financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary
information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited regulatory basis financial statements
readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary
information is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the
written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary
information in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Division; (2) you
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Division; (3) the methods of measurement or



The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 7

December 20, 2019

presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons
for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations
underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related
to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes
relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting
from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or studies. You are also responsible for
providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as
your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that
information.

With regard to using the auditors’ report, you understand that you must obtain our prior written consent
to reproduce or use our report in bond offering official statements or other documents. With regard to
the electronic dissemination of audited regulatory basis financial statements, including regulatory basis
financial statements published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a
means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in
these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original
document.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the regulatory basis financial
statements, schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards, and related notes, and any other
nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter our assistance with preparation of the regulatory basis financial statements, schedules of
expenditures of federal and state awards, and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the
regulatory basis financial statements, schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards, and related
notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the
nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill,
knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility
for them. We understand that you have designated the Chief Financial Officer, Monica Goscicki, to be
responsible and accountable for overseeing our services.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

You may request that we perform additional services not addressed in this engagement letter. If this
occurs, we will communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional services and the estimated
fees. We also may issue a separate engagement letter covering the additional services. In the absence of
any other written communication from us documenting such additional services, our services will
continue to be governed by the terms of this engagement letter.

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.



The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 8

December 20,2019

We will schedule the engagement based in part on deadlines, working conditions, and the availability of
your key personnel. We will plan the engagement based on the assumption that your personnel will
cooperate and provide assistance by performing tasks such as preparing requested schedules, retrieving
supporting documents, and preparing confirmations. If for whatever reason your personnel are
unavailable to provide the necessary assistance in a timely manner, it may substantially increase the
work we have to do to complete the engagement within the established deadlines, resulting in an
increase in fees over our original fee estimate.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection
Form, if applicable, that summarizes our audit findings. It is management’s responsibility to submit the
reporting package (including regulatory basis financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings, auditors’ reports, and corrective action plan) along
with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. We will coordinate with you the
electronic submission and certification. If applicable, we will provide copies of our report for you to
include with the reporting package you will submit to pass-through entities. The Data Collection Form
and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of the auditors’
reports or nine months after the end of the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Borough of Mountain Lakes and the Division; however,
management is responsible for distribution of the reports and the regulatory basis financial statements to
any other required parties. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Nisivoccia LLP and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to a Cognizant or
Oversight Agency for Audit or its designee, a federal or state agency providing direct or indirect
funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to
resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request.
If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Nisivoccia
LLP personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to
the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the
report release date or for any additional period requested by a Cognizant Agency, Oversight Agency for
Audit, or Pass-through entity. If we are aware that a federal or state awarding agency, pass-through
entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding
for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to issue our report no later than June 30, 2021. Raymond G. Sarinelli and John J. Mooney
are the engagement partners and are responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports.

We are not financial advisors under the SEC’s definition related to debt issuances and we will not be
performing those services.



The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 9

December 20, 2019

Nisivoccia LLP will not act as dissemination agent for the Borough of Mountain Lakes in connection
with the Borough of Mountain Lakes's obligations, if any, to provide secondary market disclosure. Our
work to prepare secondary market disclosure documents shall consist of and be limited to (1)
distribution of the Borough of Mountain Lakes's audited regulatory basis financial statements to the
Borough of Mountain Lakes or its designated dissemination agent in an electronic format that complies
with the requirements of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board's Electronic Municipal Market
Access Data Port, and (2) preparation of certain operating data, customarily consisting of the financial
information, readily available in the regulatory basis financial statements of the Borough, contained in
Appendix A to an Official Statement, and distribution of that data to the Borough of Mountain Lakes or
its designated dissemination agent in an electronic format that complies with the requirements of the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board's Electronic Municipal Market Access Data Port. The Borough
of Mountain Lakes, or its designated dissemination agent, shall remain responsible for filing required
secondary market disclosure information and "material event" notices in accordance with any prior
undertakings, and Nisivoccia LLP shall not have any responsibility nor liability for the failure of the
Borough of Mountain Lakes, or its designated dissemination agent, to comply with the Borough of
Mountain Lakes's secondary market disclosure undertakings.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited regulatory basis financial statements, including
regulatory basis financial statements published electronically on your website and on the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board's Electronic Municipal Market Access Data Port, you understand that
electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the
information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic
site with the original document.

MSRB Municipal Advisor Rule:

On September 18, 2013, the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") adopted a rule requiring
that "municipal advisors" register with the Securities and Exchange Commission. A "municipal advisor"
is someone that "provides advice to or on behalf of a municipal Borough with respect to municipal
financial products or the issuance of municipal securities, including advice with respect to the structure,
timing, terms, and other similar matters concerning such financial products or issues[.]" Nisivoccia LLP
is not a registered Municipal Advisor and is not subject to the fiduciary duty established in Section
15B(c)(1) of the Exchange Act with respect to the municipal financial product or issuance of municipal
securities. Accordingly, pursuant to the new Municipal Advisor rule and absent the available exception
to the rule discussed below, Nisivoccia LLP cannot provide the Borough of Mountain Lakes with advice
or recommendations regarding the issuance of municipal securities.

Under the Municipal Advisor rule, the Borough of Mountain Lakes may continue to receive advice from
its auditor, bond counsel and other professionals, provided both the Borough of Mountain Lakes and the
professional satisfy the "Issuer Has Hired an Independent Municipal Advisor Exemption". First, as
municipal issuer, the Borough of Mountain Lakes needs to have (i) engaged an independent registered
municipal advisor and (ii) made such engagement known in writing to the person seeking to rely on the
exemption and/or post this declaration on the Borough of Mountain Lakes's web site. Second, the person
relying on this exemption, such as us, your bond counsel and others, must:



The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 10

December 20, 2019

1. obtain a written representation from the Borough of Mountain Lakes that it is represented
by, and will rely on the advice of, an independent registered municipal advisor. The written
representation from the Borough of Mountain Lakes may be a declaration posted on the
Borough of Mountain Lakes's web site as long as the posting states that the representation is
intended to establish the independent municipal advisor exemption pursuant to the
Municipal Advisor rule;

2. provide written disclosure to the Borough of Mountain Lakes and its independent registered
municipal advisor that, by obtaining such representation from the Borough of Mountain
Lakes, the firm is not a municipal advisor and is not subject to the fiduciary duty established
in Section 15B(c)(1) of the Exchange Act with respect to the municipal financial product or
issuance of municipal securities; and

3. provide the written disclosure described above at a time and in a manner reasonably
designed to allow the Borough of Mountain Lakes to assess the material incentives and
conflicts of interest that such person may have in connection with the municipal advisory
activities.

If the Borough of Mountain Lakes has engaged the services of a registered Municipal Advisor, we
encourage you to notify us in accordance with paragraph 1 above. We have already provided to you in
this letter the disclosure contained in paragraph 2 above, which we trust is being provided to you in the
time and manner set forth in paragraph 3 above. If the Borough of Mountain Lakes has not engaged the
services of a registered Municipal Advisor, or has, but has not satisfied the requirements of the "Issuer
Has Hired an Independent Municipal Advisor Exemption", then any services performed by us in
connection with the issuance of municipal securities shall be performed pursuant to the Statements on
Standards for Attestation Engagements and related Attestation Interpretations as issued by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, then currently in effect.

Our fee for these services will be;

2020
Audit Fee $45,462
Debt Statement 1,008
Fixed Assets Audit 1,428

Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience
level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as
work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be
suspended if your account becomes 120 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your
account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be
deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed



The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 11

December 20, 2019

our report(s). You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all
out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation
from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during
the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee
estimate before we incur the additional costs.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Borough of Mountain Lakes and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us
know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed
copy and return it to us.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external
peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters of
comment received during the contract period. Accordingly, our 2017 peer review report accompanies
this letter.

Very truly yours,

NISIVOCCIA LLP

Raymond G/ Sarinelli, Partner

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Borough of Mountain Lakes.

By:

Title;

Date:




Borough of Mountain Lakes

2020 Audit Rates

Hourly rates for any additional services:

Staff to Senior Accountant $ 79 - $136 per hour
Supervisor to Manager $136 - $166 per hour
Partner $166 - $188 per hour

Note: An audit fee will be agreed upon for 2020 when the 2020 budget is prepared.



- ,

Tax // Audit & Attestation //

g v = g

Consulting

// Planning

Greenshurg Office Pittsbuyrgh Office

Charles A. Deluzio, CPA Kay L. Stonemetz, CPA, JD
: Jeffrey P. Anzovino, CPA, MSA Daniel W, Wilkins, CPA
DELUZIO : Joseph E. Petrillo, CPA
& COI\«’lPANY, LLP Stacey A. Sanders, CPA, CSEP

Lisa M. Altschaffl, CPA

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

To the Partners of Nisivoccia LLP
and the National Peer Review Committee

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Nisivoccia LLP (the firm)
applicable to engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent inspection in effect for the year ended June 30, 2017. Our
peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established
by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review as
described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an explanation of
how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable professional standards, if any,
are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating.

Firm’s Responsibility :

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with
reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material
respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements deemed as not
performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in
its system of quality control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s compliance

therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing Standards, including
compliance audits under Single Audit Act, audits of an employee benefit plans and examination of a service
organization [Service Organization Contro] (SOC) 1}.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if applicable,
in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Nisivoccia LLP applicable to
engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent inspection in effect for the year ended June 30, 2017, has been suitably
designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity
with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with
deficiency(ies) or fail. Nisivoceia LLP has received a peer review rating of pass.

D%U % G/M'Pma LU P

Deluzio & Company LLP
December 27, 2017

A

AR 351 Harvey Avenue, Suite A, Greensburg, PA 15601 // p- 724-838-8322 // f- 724-853-6500
» CP, 4 ; : |

[l } 2403 Sidney Street, Suite 275, Pittsburgh, PA 15203 // p - 412-481-1900 // f- 412-481-1923

!! CPA ASSOCIATES INTERNATIONAL www.DeluzioCPA.com '



ONISIVOLLIA

Certifisd Public Accountanls & Advisors 200 Valley Road. Suite 300
Mt Arlingtor, NJ 07856

973-268-8500 | O73-298-8501 Fax

Lawrence Business Cenler

11 Lawrence Road

Newton, NJ 07880

973-383-6698 | 873-383.6555 Fax

December 1, 2019

Valerie Egan

Borough of Mountain Lakes
400 Bouldevard

Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046

Dear Ms. Egan:

Enclosed are the required “pay to play” political contribution forms for our proposed
upcoming appointment in 2020. This package includes our Stockholder Disclosure Certification,
the Business Entity Disclosure Certification, Mandatory Equal Opportunity Language, Certificate
of Insurance, Affirmative Action Certificate, and our System Review Report. Even though most
of the information on the Stockholder Disclosure Certification and the Business Entity Disclosure
Certification are identical, in order to ensure that we are in full compliance with the Political
Disclosure requirements, we have included both forms.

Should you have any questions regarding these forms, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Raymond G. Sarinelli

Enclosures

WWW, HSIYOCCIA.COM
Independent Member of BKR international



BUSINESS ENTITY DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION
FOR NON-FAIR AND OPEN CONTRACTS
Required Pursuant To N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.8
Borough of Mountain Lakes

Part I — Vendor Affirmation

The undersigned, being authorized and knowledgeable of the circumstances, does hereby certify that the Nisivoccia LLP
has not made and will not make any reportable contributions pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-1 et seq. that, pursuant to P.L.
2004, c. 19 would bar the award of this contract in the one year period preceding December 1, 2019 to any of the following
named candidate committee, joint candidates committee; or political party committee representing the elected officials of
the Borough of Mountain Lakes as defined pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-3(p), (q) and (r).

The candidate committee, joint candidate committee ot political patty committee as defined pursuant to N.J.S.A.

44A:A-3(p), (q) and (r) representing any current elected offices in the Borough of Mountain Lakes

NONE

Part II — Ownership Disclosure Certification

I certify that the list below contains the names and home addtesses of all owners holding 10% or more of the
issued and outstanding stock of the undersigned.

Check the box that represents the type of business entity:

DPartnership DCorporation Csole Proprietorship DSubchapter S Corporation

[JLimited Partnership CLimited Liability Corporation Limited Liability Partnership
Name of Stock or Shareholder Home Address

Raymond Nisivoccia 41 High Avenue, Randolph, NJ 07869

Raymond G. Sarinell 107 Church St. Rockaway, NJ 07866

Timothy J. Mehaffey 10 Indian Trail Rd. Randolph, NJ 07869

Francis J. Jones, Jr. 229 Flocktown Rd. Long Valley, NJ 07853

William F. Schroeder 34 Partridge Dr. Blairstown, NJ 07825

Kathryn L. Mantell 63 Combs Hollow Rd. Mendham, NJ 07945

Thomas R. Dattnell 410 Mountain Lake Road, Gteat Meadows, NJ 07838

Douglas S. Collins 3 Mountain Terrace, Columbia, NJ 07832

Anthony Rispoli 3 Exeter Lane, Hamburg, NJ 07419

Dominick Sarinelli 181 Mt. Arlington Boulevard., Landing, NJ 07850

Part 3 — Signature and Attestation:

The undersigned is fully aware that if I have misreptesented in whole ot part this affirmation and certification, 1
and/ot the business entity, will be liable for any peqalty permitted under law.
Name of Business Entity:_Nisivoccia LLP,

Signature of Affiant d o«»«v{ Title:__ Partner
> (9] e
Printed Name of Affiant : Raymond«(ﬁ. Sarinelli Date:_ December 1, 2019
Subsctibed and sworn before me this 1st day of L 2 ’/' MJ
December 2019 . % 7 Y
Jo Ann Di Vite (Witnessed or attested by)

My Commission expires: NOTARY 215 OF NEW JERSEY
My Cormanisaion Kxgires 962024 (Seal)




BUSINESS ENTITY DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION
FOR NON-FAIR AND OPEN CONTRACTS
Required Pursuant To N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.8
Borough of Mountain Lakes
The following is statutory text related to the terms and citations used in the Business Entity Disclosure
Certification form.

“Local Unit Pay-To-Play Law” (P.L. 2004, c.19, as amended by P.L. 2005, c.51)

19:44A-20.6 Certain contributions deemed as contributions by business entity.

5. When a business entity is a natural person, a contribution by that person's spouse or child, residing therewith,
shall be deemed to be a contribution by the business entity. When a business entity is other than a natural person, a
contribution by any person or other business entity having an interest therein shall be deemed to be a contribution
by the business entity.

19:44A-20.7 Definitions relative to certain campaign contributions.

6. As used in sections 2 through 12 of this act:

“business entity" means any natural or legal person, business corporation, professional services corporation, limited
liability company, partnership, limited partnership, business trust, association or any other legal commercial entity
organized under the laws of this State or of any other state or foreign jurisdiction;

“interest” means the ownership or control of mote than 10% of the profits or assets of a business entity or 10% of
the stock in the case of a business entity that is a corporation for profit, as appropriate;

Temporary and Executing

12. Nothing contained in this act shall be construed as affecting the eligibility of any business entity to perform a
public contract because that entity made a contribution to any committee during the one-year period immediately
preceding the effective date of this act.

ot Pt el o P o Pl i ot Pt Bt o i s s Pt ot vt Fd ot S

The New Jersey Campaign Contributions and Expenditures Reporting Act (N.J.S.A. 19:44A-1 et seq.)

19:44A-3 Definitions. In pertinent part...

p- The term "political patty committee" means the State committee of a political party, as organized putsuant to
R.S.19:5-4, any county committee of a political patty, as organized pursuant to R.S.19:5-3, ot any municipal
committee of a political party, as organized pursuant to R.S.19:5-2.

q- The term "candidate committee" means a committee established pursuant to subsection a. of section 9 of
P.1.1973, c.83 (C.19:44A-9) for the purpose of receiving conttibutions and making expenditures.

t. the term "joint candidates committee" means a committee established pursuant to subsection a. of section 9 of
P.1.1973, c.83 (C.19:44A-9) by at least two candidates for the same elective public offices in the same election in a
legislative disttict, county, municipality ot school district, but not more candidates than the total number of the same
elective public offices to be filled in that election, for the purpose of receiving conttibutions and making
expenditures. For the putpose of this subsection: ...; the offices of member of the board of chosen freeholdets
and county executive shall be deemed to be the same elective public offices in a county; and the offices of mayor
and member of the municipal governing body shall be deemed to be the same elective public offices in a
municipality.

19:44A-8 and 16 Contributions, expenditures, reports, requirements.

While the provisions of this section are too extensive to reprint here, the following is deemed to be the pertinent part affecting amonnts of
contributions:

“The $300 limit established in this subsection shall remain as stated in this subsection without further adjustment by
the commission in the manner prescribed by section 22 of P.L.1993, c.65 (C.19:44A-7.2)



STOCKHOLDER DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION

Name of Business: Nisivoccia LLP

I certify that the list below contains the names and home addresses of all stockholders holding 10% or more

of the issued and outstanding stock of the undersigned.
OR

D I certify that no one stockholder owns 10% or more of the issued and outstanding stock of the undersigned.
Check the box that represents the type of business organization:
D Partnership D Corporation D Sole Proprietorship

D Limited Partnership DLimited Liability Corporation Limited Liability Partnership

D Subchapter S Corporation

Sign and notarize the form below, and, if necessary, complete the stockholder list below.

Stockholders:

Name: Raymond G. Sarinelli Name: Francis J. Jones Jr.

Home Address: 107 Church St. Rockaway, NJ 07866 Home Address: 229 Flocktown Rd. Long Valley, NJ
Name: Timothy J. Mehaffey Name: William F. Schroeder o

Home Address: 10 Indian Trail Rd. Randolph, NJ 07869 Home Address: 34 Partridge Dr. Blairstown, NJ 07825

Name: Douglas S. Collins Name: Kathryn L. Mantell

Home Address: 3 Mountain Terrace, Columbia, NJ 07832 Home Address: 63 Combs Hollow Rd. Mendham, NJ
Name: Thomas R. Dartnell Name: Anthony Rispoli A
Home Address: 410 Mountain Lake Road, Great Home Address: 3 Exeter Lane, Hamburg, NJ 07419

Meadows, NJ 07838

Name: Dominick Sarinelli

Home Address: 181 Mt. Arlington Road, Landing, NJ
07850

4 /i
7 M
Subscribed and sworn befgre me this 1s day gfDegember #2019 .//(’CU#"""{() {
b G J~ @i
(Notary Public)

Raymond G. Sarinelli, Partner

My Commissiofl £xpires: ~ Jo Ann Di Vite (Print name & title of affiant)
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
My Commission Expires 9/5/2024

(Corporate Seal)




C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE
FORM

Required Pursuant To N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26

This form or its permitted facsimile must be submitted to the local unit
no later than 10 days prior to the award of the contract.

Partl - Vendor Information

Vendor Name: | Nisivoccia, LLP
Address: 200 Valley Road, Suite 300
City: Mt. Arlington | State: NJ | Zip: 07856

The undersigned being authorized to certify, hereby certifies that the submission provided herein represents compliance with the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 and as represented by the Instructions accompanying this form.

W M\ Raymond G. Sarinelli Partner

Signature 7 Printed Name Title

Part Il — Contribution Disclosure

Disclosure requirement: Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 this disclosure must include all reportable political
contributions (more than $300 per election cycle) over the 12 months prior to submission to the committees of the
government entities listed on the form provided by the local unit.

[[] Check here if disclosure is provided in electronic form.

Contributor Name Recipient Name Date Dollar Amount

$

No reportable contributions were made.

[ ] Check here if the information is continued on subsequent page(s)



List of Agencies with Elected Officials Required for Political Contribution Disclosure

County Name: Morris

N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26

State: Governor, and Legislative Leadership Committees
Legislative District #s: 16, 21, 24, 25, 26 & 40
State Senator and two members of the General Assembly per district.

County:
Freeholders

County Clerk

Sherift

Surrogate

Municipalities (Mayor and members of governing body, regardless of title):

Boonton Town
Boonton Township
Butler Borough
Chatham Borough
Chatham Township
Chester Borough
Chester Township
Denville Township
Dover Town

East Hanover Township
Florham Park Borough
Hanover Township
Harding Township

Jefferson Township
Kinnelon Borough
Lincoln Park Borough
Long Hill Township
Madison Borough
Mendham Borough
Mendham Township
Mine Hill Township
Montvilie Township
Morris Plains Borough
Morris Township
Motristown Town
Mount Arlington Borough

Boards of Education (Members of the Board):

Boonton Town
Boonton Township
Butler Borough
Chester Township
Denville Township
Dover Town

East Hanover Township
Florham Park Borough
Hanover Park Regional
Hanover Township
Harding Township
Jefferson Township
Kinnelon Borough

(continued on next page)

Lincoln Park Borough
Long Hill Township
Madison Borough
Mendham Borough
Mendham Township
Mine Hill Township
Montville Township
Morris

Morris Hills Regional
Morris Plains Borough
Mount Arlington Borough
Mount Olive Township
Mountain Lakes Borough

Mount Olive Township
Mountain Lakes Borough
Netcong Borough
Parsippany-Troy Hills Township
Pequannock Township
Randolph Township
Riverdale Borough
Rockaway Borough
Rockaway Township
Roxbury Township
Victory Gardens Borough
Washington Township
Wharton Borough

Netcong Borough
Parsippany-Troy Hills Township
Pequannock Township
Randolph Township
Riverdale Borough
Rockaway Borough
Rockaway Township
Roxbury Township

Sch Dist Of The Chathams
Victory Gardens
Washington Township
West Morris Regional
Wharton Borough



Fire Districts (Board of Fire Commissioners):

Hanover Township Fire District No, 2

Hanover Township Fire District No. 3

Montville Township Fire District No. 1

Montville Township Fire District No. 2

Montville Township Fire District No. 3
Parsippany-Troy Hills Township Fire District No 1
Parsippany-Troy Hills Township Fire District No 2

Parsippany-Troy Hills Township Fire District No 3
Parsippany-Troy Hills Township Fire District No 4
Parsippany-Troy Hills Township Fire District No 5
Parsippany-Troy Hills Township Fire District No 6
Parsippany-Troy Hills Township Fire District No, 7
Parsippany-Troy Hills Township Fire District No. 8



MANDATORY EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY LANGUAGE
N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 ET SEQ., N.J.A.C. 17:27

GOODS, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND GENERAL SERVICE CONTRACTS

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of age, race, creed, color, national origin,
ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual orientation. Except with respect to
affectional or sexual orientation, the contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that
such applicants are recruited and employed, and that employees are treated during
employment, without regard to their age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry,
marital status, affectional or sexual orientation or sex. Such action shall include, but not
limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or
recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship, The contractor agrees
to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment,
notices to be provided by the Public Agency Compliance Officer setting forth provision
of this nondiscrimination clause.

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable will, in all solicitations or
advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all
qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to age,
race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, affectional or sexual
orientation or sex.

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will send to each labor union or
representative or workers with which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other
contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the agency contracting officer
advising the labor union or workers’ representative of the contractor’s commitments
under this act and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to
employees and applicants for employment.

The contractor or subcontractor where applicable, agrees to comply with any regulations
promulgated by the Treasurer pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq. as amended and
supplemented from time to time and the American with Disabilities Act.

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to make good faith efforts to employ minority and
women workers consistent with the applicable county employment goals established in
accordance with N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2. or a binding determination of the applicable county
employment goals determined by the Division pursuant to N.J.A.C.17:27-5.2.

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to inform in writing its appropriate recruitment
agencies including, but not limited to, employment agencies, placement bureaus,



colleges, universities, labor unions, that it does not discriminate on the basis of age,
creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, affectional or sexual orientation or
sex, and that it will discontinue the use of any recruitment agency which engages in direct
or indirect discriminatory practices.

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to revise any of its testing procedures, if
necessary, to assure that all personal testing conforms with the principles of job-related
testing, as established by the statutes and court decisions of the State of New Jersey and
as established by applicable Federal law and applicable Federal court decisions.

In conforming with the applicable employment goals, the contractor or subcontractor
agrees to review all procedures relating to transfer, upgrading, downgrading, and layoff
to ensure that all such actions are taken without out regard to age, creed, color, national
origin, ancestry, marital status affectional or sexual orientation or sex, consistent with the
statutes and court decisions of the State of New Jersey, and applicable Federal law
applicable Federal court decisions.

The contactor shall submit to the public agency, after notification of award but prior to
execution of a goods and services contract, one of the following three documentations:

Letter of Federal Affirmative Action Plan Approval
Certificate of Employee Information Report
Employee Information Report Form AA302

The contractor and its subcontractor shall furnish such reports or other documents to the
Division of Contract Compliance & EEO as may be requested by the Division from time
in order to carry out the purposes of these regulations, and public agencies shall furnish
such information as may be requested by the Division of Contract Compliance & EEO
for conducting a compliance investigation pursuant to Subchapter 10 of the
Administrative Code as N.J.A.C.17:27.

oo D],

Rayrﬁe‘nd G. Sarinelli, Partner
Nisivoccia ELP




—— NISILLP-01 MSCHEER
VOO CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ____F”;};“;‘;‘;ﬂ’;“"‘

THIS CERTIFICATE 18 ISSUFD AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHQRIZED
RCPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

iMF’ORTANT. if tht" (‘t"l’tlflralf‘ holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURCD lhe pohcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provnsion9 or be endorsed.
I SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the ferms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not cenfer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

L Lcont n lied — ]
PRODUCER 'Cgu”\ﬂ' Michele Scheer
S ) AX
1837 Wastington Blvd | PHONE, ey (908) 382-6625 [T 0:(908) 9549950
Easton, PA 18042 ilikss. michele.scheer@nfp.com _ -
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE | NAICH
, _ _msurer A : Seleciive Casualty Insurance Company 11074
INSURED nsureRr 8 The Hartford 122357
Nisivoccia LLP | INSURER ¢ | _
| 200 Valley Road Suite #300 | INSURER D : | I
Mount Arlington, NJ 07856 |
| INSURER E : | |
= e : — _[INSURERF: — = ! I
COVERAGES S o CERTIF&CATE NUMBER ) —_ RE_\{J_S_I_ON NUMBER:
THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE RPOLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BF[.N IS&U[::D TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED., NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. - 1
| TYPE OF INSURANCE NSD e __POLICY NUMBER iﬁﬂ,ﬁ%ﬂﬁ@l'{;ﬁ %‘fyﬁ’.’nl LIMITS
| X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ' | , _ u_\_c_i_l_g{_:_c:_u_npecr_:_::ﬁ ]_s__ 1’0,00£.oq
| | ciams.mane | X | occur | s2307745 | 3702018 | 3712020 | pRMAREL GRE I ey ] o 300,000
| B [ | MEQ EXP (Any one parson) | $ 10’0_90_
|
] | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
_GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE | § 3,000,000
‘ X |eouey| |[§BS | X |ioc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG. | § 3,000,000
OTHER: HIRED AND NONOW | Included
A | automoniLe LiagiLTY , (EOMBIMED SINGLE LIMIT | T _ !
| ANY AUTO _ 82307745 31712018 3712020 | pooiY INJURY (Per porson) I $ -
OWNED SCHEOULED | .
| AUTOS ONLY | AUTOS [ | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| § . —
: . PROPERTY DAMAGE
AUYSS ony | RGFRUNS j (Poracedonyy .y
| | | | 5
X | UMBRELLA LIAB ‘ OCCUR [ ] ' _EACH OCCURRENCE s __ 340,000
EXCESS LI.ﬂB l ol va MALIE 182307745 ‘ 3712019 31712020 AGGREGATE 5 3'000,000|
| i i | AGGREGATE : |
. ot | X | RETENTIONS o o 1 s
[ [pesimmopanion | | |
: | .
ALY PROTIETORPARTNERIEXECUTIVE YN, 44WBCABSZQS 31712019 | 3712020 | . 1,000,000,
| ERMEMBIER EXGLUDE 17 [N i Nia 1,000,000
| ( 'mﬂ“‘“!f InNHy | EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] § PSRN
1t yies, e Jg
EEEN‘J&?TS‘S lg;‘“bm RATIONS below - - | EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1'000'000;
|

B I | | . :
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedile, may be attached if move space is required)
'Hired & Non-owned Auto Liability - Included in General Llalziltty Limits.

_CERTIFICATE HOLDE ._QB_EI.QEL_LA__Q

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
: . THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Proof of Insurance ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

%f P

-ACDRD _25 (2016/03) © 1988 2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Alirights reserved
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Certification 5693
CERTIE|GATE; OF EMPLOYEE INFORMATION REPORT

This is to certify that the contractor Ilsted Aployee Informatlon Report pursuant to
N.J.A.C. 17:27-1.1 et. seq. and the S ort This approval will remain In
effect for the period of 5

Sio ),
ﬁfﬁt{}j@ 3 J{ 2 5

‘\

MT. ARLINGTON

ELIZABETH MAHER MUOIO
State Treasurer



Tax // Audit & Attestation // Consulting // Planning

Greensburg Qffice Pittshurgh Qffice
Charles A. Deluzio, CPA Kay L. Stonemetz, CPA, JD
Jeffrey P. Anzovino, CPA, MSA Daniel W, Wilkins, CPA
ELUZIO Joseph E. Petrillo, CPA
&% COMPANY, LLP Stacey A. Sanders, CPA, CSEP

Lisa M. Altschaffl, CPA

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

To the Partners of Nisivoccia LLLP
and the National Peer Review Committee

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Nisivoccia LLP (the firm)
applicable to engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent inspection in effect for the year ended June 30, 2017, Our
peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established
by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review as
described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an explanation of
how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable professional standards, if any,
are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating.

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with
reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material
respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements decmed as not
performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in
its system of quality control, if any.

Pcer Reviewer’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s compliance
therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing Stundards. including
compliance audits under Single Audit Act, audits of an employee benefit plans and examination of a service
organization [Service Organization Control (SOC) 1].

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if applicable,
in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Nisivoccia LLP applicable to
engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent inspection in effect for the year ended June 30, 2017, has been suitably
designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity
with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with
deficiency(ies) or fail. Nisivoccia LLP has received a peer review rating of pass.

Dﬂ%‘) .‘L G/MPQUC}LLP

Deluzio & Company LLP
December 27,2017

/\ 351 Harvey Avenue, Suite A, Greensburg, PA 15601 // p - 724-838-8322 // f-724-853-6500
r“..P c pAAI 2403 Sidney Street, Suite 275, Pittsburgh, PA 15203 // p - 412-4B81-1900 // f- 412-481-1923
‘H CPA ABSOCIATES INTERNATIONAL www.DeluzioCPA.com



@NISIVOCEIA e

Carilliad Publlc Accountanis & Advisors Mounl Arlinglon Corporate Center
200 Valley Road, Suile 300

Mt. Ardinglon, NJ 078566

973-328-1825 | 973-328-0607 Fax

' Lawrence Businees Center
11 Lawrence Road

Newton, NJ 07860

973-3823-6600 | 973-383-6555

Decemiber 21, 2018

The Honorable Mayor and Members
of the Borough Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

400 Boulevard

Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the Borough of Mountain
Lakes for the year ended December 31, 2018. We will audit the financial statements — regulatory basis -
of the various funds of the Borough of Mountain Lakes, including the related notes to the financial
statements, as of and for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information that accompanies the Borough of
Mountain Lakes’s regulatory basis financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary
information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the regulatory basis financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the various funds financial statements or to the
various funds financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and we will provide an opinion on
it in relation to the regulatory basis financial statements as a whole in a teport combined with our
auditors’ report on the financial statements:

1) Schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards.
2) Supplementary Data Schedules
Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements —
regulatory basis - are fairly presented, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting practices
prescribed or permitted by the Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local Government
Services, State of New lersey (the “Division”) and to report on the fairness of the supplementary
information referred (o in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the regulatory basis
financial statements as a whole. The objeclive also includes reporting on —

* Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with the provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with whiel could have a
material effect on the regulatory basis financial statements in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards.

wwwpisivoecia.com
Independent Member of BKR International




The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 2

December 21, 2018

* Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of
opinion) on compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations and the terms and
conditions of federal and state awards that could have a direct and material effect on each
major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, Title 2 U.S.
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New
Jersey’s OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants, and State Aid (NJ OMB 15-08),

The Government Auditing Standards veport on internal control over financial reporting and on
compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is
solely to describe the scope of testing of internal contro! and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough’s internal control or on compliance,
and (2} that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governnent A udiling
Standards in considering the Borough’s internal control and compliance, The Uniform Guidance and
NJ OMB 15-08 report on internal control over compliance will include a paragraph that states that the
purpose of the report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08. Both reports will state that the report is not suitable for any other
purpose,

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and
the provisions of the Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08 and, and will include tests 6f accounting
records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB
15-08, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to ex press such opinions. We will issue
written reports upon completion of our single audit, if applicable. Our reports will be addressed to the
Mayor and Members of the Borough Committee of the Borough of Mountain Lakes, We cannot provide
assurance (hat unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary
for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions on
the regulatory basis financial statements or the Single Audit compliance opinions are other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If circumstances oceur related (o the
condition of your records, the availability of sufficient, appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a
significant risk of material misstatement of the regulatory basis financial statements caused by error,
fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our professional Jjudgment prevent
us from completing the audit or forming an opinion on the regulatory basis financial statements, we
retain the right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to
express an opinion or issue a teport, or withdrawing from the engagement.

Audit Procedures—General
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

regulatory basis financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve Judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the




The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 3

December 21, 2018

appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the regulatory basis financial
statements, We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance
about whether the regulatory basis financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from
(1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or
governmental regulations that are attributable to the Borough or to acts by management or employees
acting on behalf of the Borough. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government
Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
conirol, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that
matetial misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is
properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S, generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Audiling Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial
misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material
effect on the regulatory basis financial statements or on major programs. However, we will inform the
appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or
misappropriation of assets that come to our attention,. We will also inform the appropriate level of
management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless
clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. We will include such
matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period
covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by
correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will
request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for
responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations
from you about your responsibilities for the regulatory basis financial statements; schedules of
expenditures of federal and state awards; federal and state award programs; compliance with laws,
regulations, . contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted
auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Controls

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Borough and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the regulatory basis financial
statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures, Tests of controls
may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and
detecting errors and fraud that are material to the reguleatory basis financial statements and to preventing
and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a
direct and material effect on the regulatory basis financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be
less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no
opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing
Standards.




The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 4

December 21, 2018

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluale the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal and state award
program. However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those
controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant
to the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or
malerial weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those
charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under
AICPA professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-
08,

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the regulatory basis financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of the Borough of Mountain Lakes’s compliance
with provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements,
However, the objective of those procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and
we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government
Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance and NJOMB 15-08 require that we also plan and perform the audit to ¢btain
reasonable assurance about whether the auditee has complied with federal and state statutes, regulations,
and the terms and conditions of federal and state awards applicable to major programs, Our procedures
will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance
Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Borough of Mountain Lakes’s
major programs. The purpose of these procedures will be to express an opinion on the Borough of
Mountain Lakes’s compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report
on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the regulatory basis financial statements, the schedules of expenditures
of federal and state awards, and related notes of the Borough of Mountain Lakes in accordance with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Division and the Uniform Guidance based on
information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government
Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Goverament Auditing
Standards., We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The
other services are limited to the regulatory basis financial statements, schedules of expenditures of
federal and state awards, and related notes previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment,
reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as
assuming management responsibilities.

Management Responsibilities




The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Botrough of Mountain Lakes

Page 5

December 21, 2018

Management is responsible: for (1) designing, implementing, establishing and maintaining effective
internal controls, including internal controls over federal and state awards, and for evaluating and
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following
laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are
administered in compliance with compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that management and
financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles; for
the preparation and fair presentation of the regulatory basis financial statements, the schedules of
expenditures of federal and state awards, and all accompanying information in accordance with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Division and for compliance with applicable laws
and regulations (including federal and state statutes) and the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying significant
contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information.

You are responsible for including all informative disclosures that are appropriate for the regulatory basis
financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the
Division. Those disclosures will include (1) a description of the accounting policies of the Borough
which are in accordance with the accounting practices applicable to municipalities which have been
prescribed or permitted by the Division, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and
how this basis of accounting differs from GAAP; (2) informative disclosures similar to those required by
GAAP; and (3) additional disclosures beyond those specifically required that may be necessary for the
regulatory basis financial statements to achieve fair presentation.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us
and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the regulatory basis financial statements, (2) access to personnel, accounts, bools,
records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed 1o perform an audit under the
Uniform Guidance, (3) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (4)
unresiricted access to persons within the Borough from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit
evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the regulatory basis financial statements to correct material
misstatements and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and perlaining to the latest
period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggrepate, to the regulatory basis financial
statements as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the Borough involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the
fraud could have a material effect on the regulatory basis financial statements. Your responsibilities
include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the




The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 6

December 21, 2018

Borough received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or
others, In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Borough complies with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. Management is also responsible for
taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provision of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, or abuse that we report. Additionally, as required by the
Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08, it is management’s responsibility to evaluate and monitor
noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards; take
prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified including noncompliance identified in
audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on reported audit findings; and prepare a
summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action plan, The summary schedule
of prior audit findings should be available for our review on January 1, 2019,

You are responsible for identifying all federal and state awards received and understanding and
complying with the compliance requirements and for preparation of the schedules of expenditutes of
state and federal awards (including notes and noncash assistance received) in conformity with the
Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08. You agree to include our report on the schedules of
expenditures of state and federal awards in any document that contains and indicates that we have
reported on the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards. You also agree to include the
audited financial statements with any presentation of the schedules of expenditures of federal and state
awards that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements readily available to
intended users of the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards no later than the date the
schedules of expenditures of state and federal awards is issued with our report thereon. Your
responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are
responsible for presentation of the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards in accordance
with the Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08; (2) you believe the schedules of expenditures of federal
and state awards, including its form and content, are fairly presented in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance and NJ OMB 15-08; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have
disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have
been engaged to report on, in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the
Division. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that
contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to
include the audited regulaiory basis financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary
information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited regulatory basis financial statements
readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary
information is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the
written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary
information in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Division; (2) you
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Division; (3) the methods of measurement or
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons
for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations
underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information,




The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 7

December 21, 2018

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related
1o the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter, This responsibility includes
relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting
from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or studies. You are also responsible for
providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as
your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that
information,

With regard to using the auditors’ report, you understand that you must obtain our prior written consent
to reproduce or use our report in bond offering official statements or other documents. With regard to
the electronic dissemination of audited regulatory basis financial statements, including regulatory basis
financial statements published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a
means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in
these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the clectronic site with the original
document.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the regulatory basis financial
statements, schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards, and related notes, and any other
nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter our assistance with preparation of the regulatory basis financial statements, schedules of
expenditures of federal and state awards, and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the
regulatory basis financial statements, schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards, and related
notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them, Further, you agree to oversee the
nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill,
knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility
for them. We understand that you have designated the Chief Financial Officer, Monica Goscicki, to be
responsible and accountable for overseeing our services,

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

You may request that we perform additional services not addressed in this engagement letter. If this
occurs, we will communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional services and the estimated
fees. We also may issue a separate engagement letter covering the additional services. In the absence of
any other written communication from us documenting such additional services, our services will
continue to be governed by the terms of this engagement letter.

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will schedule the engagement based in part on deadlines, working conditions, and the availability of
your key personnel, We will plan the engagement based on the assumption that your personnel will
cooperate and provide assistance by performing tasks such as preparing requested schedules, retrieving
supporting documents, and preparing confirmations. If for whatever reason your personnel are




The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 8

December 21, 2018

unavailable to provide the necessary assistance in a timely manner, it may substantially increase the
wortk we have to do to complete the enpagement within the established deadlines, resulting in an
increase in fees over our original fee estimate,

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection
Form, if applicable, that summarizes our audit findings. It is management’s responsibility to submit the
reporting package (including regulatory basis financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings, auditors’ reports, and corrective action plan) along
with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse, We will coordinate with you the
electronic submission and certification. If applicable, we will provide copies of our report for you to
include with the reporting package you will submit to pass-through entities. The Data Collection Form
and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of the auditors’
reports or nine months after the end of the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Borough of Mountain Lakes and the Division; however,
management is responsible for distribution of the reports and the regulatory basis financial statements to
any other required parties. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection,

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Nisivoccia LLP and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to a Cognizant or
Oversight Agency for Audit or its designee, a federal or state agency providing direct or indirect
funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to
resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request.
If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Nisivoccia
LLP personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to
the aforementioned parties, These paities may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the
report release date or for any additional period requested by a Coguizant Agency, Oversight Agency for
Audit, or Pass-through entity. If we are aware that a federal or state awarding agency, pass-through
entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding
for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to issue our report no later than June 30, 2019. Raymond G. Sarinelli is the engagement
partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports.

We are not financial advisors under the SEC’s definition related to debt issuances and we will not be
performing those services.

Nisivoccia LLP will not act as dissemination agent for the Borough of Mountain Lakes in connection
with the Borough of Mountain Lakes's obligations, if any, to provide secondary market disclosure. Our
work to prepare secondary market disclosure documents shall consist of and be limited to (1)
distribution of the Borough of Mountain Lakes's audited regulafory basis financial statements to the




The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 9

December 21, 2018

Borough of Mountain Lakes or its designated dissemination agent in an electronic format that complies
with the requirements of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board's Electronic Municipal Matket
Access Data Port, and (2) preparation of certain operating data, customarily consisting of the finaucial
information, readily available in the regulatory basis financial statements of the Borough, contained in
Appendix A to an Official Statement, and distribution of that data to the Borough of Mountain Lakes or
its designaled dissemination agent in an electronic format that complies with the requirements of the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board's Electronic Municipal Market Access Data Port. The Borough
of Mountain Lakes, or its designated dissemination agent, shall remain responsible for filing required
secondary market disclosure information and "material event" notices in accordance with any prior
undertakings, and Nisivoccia LLP shall not have any responsibility nor liability for the failure of the
Borough of Mountain Lakes, or its designated dissemination agent, to comply with the Borough of
Mountain Lakes's secondary market disclosure undertakings.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited regulatory basis financial statements, including
regulatory basis financial statements published electronically on your website and on the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board's Electronic Municipal Market Access Data Port, you understand that
electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the
information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic
site with the original document.

MSRB Municipal Advisor Rule:

On September 18, 2013, the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") adopted a rule requiring
that "municipal advisors" register with the Securities and Exchange Commission, A "municipal advisor”
is someone that “provides advice to or on behalf of a municipal Borough with respect to municipal
financial products or the issuance of municipal securities, including advice with respect to the structure,
timing, terms, and other similar matters concerning such financial products or issues[.]" Nisivoccia LLP
is not a registered Municipal Advisor and is not subject to the fiduciary duty established in Section
15B(c)(1) of the Exchange Act with respect to the municipal financial product or issuance of municipal
securities. Accordingly, pursuant to the new Municipal Advisor rule and absent the available exception
to the rule discussed below, Nisivoccia LLP cannot provide the Borough of Mountain Lakes with advice
or recommendations regarding the issuance of municipal securities.

Under the Municipal Advisor rule, the Borough of Mountain Lakes may continue to receive advice from
its auditor, bond counsel and other professionals, provided both the Borough of Mountain Lakes and the
professional satisfy the "Issuer Has Hired an Independent Municipal Advisor Exemption". First, as
municipal issuer, the Borough of Mountain Lakes needs to have (i) engaged an independent registered
municipal advisor and (ii) made such engagement known in writing to the person seeking to rely on the
exemption and/or post this declaration on the Borough of Mountain Iakes's website. Second, the person
relying on this exemption, such as us, your bond counsel and others, must:

1. obtain a written representation from the Borough of Mountain Lakes that it is represented
by, and will rely on the advice of, an independent registered municipal advisor. The written
representation from the Borough of Mountain Lakes may be a declaration posted on the
Borough of Mountain Lakes's website as long as the posting states that the representation is




The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 10

December 21,2018

intended to establish the independent municipal advisor exemption pursuant to the
Municipal Advisor rule;

2. provide written disclosure to the Borough of Mountain Lakes and its independent registered
municipal advisor that, by obtaining such representation from the Borough of Mountain
Lakes, the firm is not a municipal advisor and is not subject to the fiduciary duty established
in Section 15B(c)(1) of the Exchange Act with respect to the municipal financial product or
issuance of municipal securities; and

3. provide the written disclosure described above at a time and in a manner reasonably
designed to allow the Borough of Mountain Lakes to assess the material incentives and
conflicts of interest that such person may have in conuection with the municipal advisory
activities.

If the Borough of Mountain Lakes has engaged the services of a registered Municipal Advisor, we
encourage you to notify us in accordance with paragraph 1 above, We have already provided to you in
this letter the disclosure contained in paragraph 2 above, which we trust is being provided to you in the
time and manner set forth in paragraph 3 above. If the Borough of Mountain Lakes has not engaged the
services of a registered Municipal Advisor, or has, but has not satisfied the requirements of the "Issuer
Has Hired an Independent Municipal Advisor Exemption”, then any services performed by us in
connection with the issuance of municipal securities shall be performed pursuant to the Statements on
Standards for Attestation Engagements and related Attestation Interpretations as issued by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, then currently in effect.

Our fee for these services will be:

2018
Audit Fee $43,696
Debt Statement 969
Fixed Assets Audit 2,800

Our standard howrly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience
level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as
work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be
suspended if your account becomes 120 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your
account is paid in full, I we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be
deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed
our report(s). You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and (o reimburse us for all
out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation
from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during
the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee
estimate before we incur the additional costs.




The Honorable Mayor and Members of
the Township Council

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Page 11

December 21, 2018

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Borough of Mountain Lakes and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us
know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed
copy and return it to us.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external
peer review reporl and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters of
comment received during the contract period. Accordingly, our 2017 peer review report accompanies
this letter.

Very truly yours,

NISTVOCCIA LLP
\

Raymond G. Sarinelli, Partner

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Borough of Mountain Lakes.

By:

Title:

Date:




BOROUGH OF MOUNTAIN LAKES
COUNTY OF MORRIS, NJ
RESOLUTION 66-20
“RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR INTEGRATED CANADA GOOSE MANAGEMENT
TO THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, APHIS WILDLIFE SERVICES”

WHEREAS, there exists the need for integrated Canada Goose management for the Borough of Mountain Lakes;
and

WHEREAS, the Borough has received a proposal for integrated Canada Goose management from the United
States Department of Agriculture (U.S.D.A.), Aphis Wildlife Services; and

WHEREAS, the Borough Manager has recommended acceptance of the proposal from the U.S.D.A., Aphis Wildlife
Services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Mountain Lakes, County of
Morris, State of New Jersey, that a Contract is hereby awarded to the U.S.D.A., Aphis Wildlife Services, 350
Corporate Boulevard, Robbinsville, NJ, 08691 for the Borough'’s 2020 integrated Canada Goose management as
per the fee schedule in the attached contract.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the term of this contract shall be from February 1, 2020 through September 30,
2020.

RNNNNNNNRRNNNNRNNNNRNNNNNNNNNNRNNRNRRNNNRNNNRNK

CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted by the
Borough Council of Mountain Lakes, New lersey, at a meeting held on January 15, 2020.

Mitchell Stern, Acting Municipal Clerk

Name Motion | Second Aye Nay Absent | Abstain

Barnett
Happer
Horst
Korman
Lane
Menard
Shepherd




a1e(q

= e Ziat 7 ;poten[eAs U99q UOUOBSUEI] 3Y) JO joedun o1wI0U093 91} SB| S19BJUOD [[V [eroueur]
N P sreuidosdde uaym papnjour sjeuIIS) 03 IYSTY s1oBQUO)) [V UOHRUIULA |,
V2 "uondanxa AI0INIe)S IO ‘SIOIAIS
# pue Spoo3 10] SIOA 0M] ‘S99[AISS [BUOISSaJoad 10] ULID] Judk SUQ s10B0U0)) [V uay,
7 . SIOIAISS PUB SPOOD)
\)\ sreudordde a1oym papnioul [EMaUSI SUTILIAOUOD UOISIAOL] ‘SIOIAIDS [RUOISSAJOI] [emausy]
—7 - SUONBIIJT1I9/SASUSI]| [RUOISS9J0Id JO JooId SIOIAIOG [BUOISSAJOI] suoneoyIend
pajdope usaq jusunurodde Jo uorn[osal e seyy SIIIAIIG [BUOISSIJOI] Jusuuroddy [BuOISS9JO1d
) _~ ,ATdde suuay juowded prepuess oqq s1PRNU0)) [[V SULID [, JUdWARJ
- ]~ paterdwos uwioj oenuod ur 9fen3ue] AINSOISI(T SIOTAISG [BUOISSAJOI] 3InSO[9SI(J UOINGLAUOY) [BOMI[O]
—= s JuowsaIge
Jo yoraiq 10 sourtLIofIad-UOU J0J S99UaNDISUOD FUISSIIPPE UOISIAOLL s19e1U0)) [[V soueuLIOpIad-uoN
(= Vv PAUSIS U93q SBY JIAEPLIJE UOISO[[00-UON s19BNU0)) [TV UOISN][09-UON
AP P *saInpadold ysnolog pue mMe[ S)9BNU0Y) JI[qNd [8907] YIM JUDISISUO)) §19BUO)) [V $$9901J 9910AU]
57 = 1S JUSULIEGSP 18]G Y} U0 A[JUALIND JOU JOPUIA SYIOM OT[qnd JusuLIeqag
A 10RenUo)) I0 ‘SUOLRIYINAdS ‘g1 Aq pairnbai se aoueInsur Jo Jooi S1PRRUOD) [[V sourINSUY
—> 7 SIOIAIOG [BUOISSJOI]
\.\ *papiAoxd JABDIIJe 2INSO[ISIQ {SOOIAIDS puE SPOOn) aimsoposi(q yeiodio)
SI9IAIAS PUE SPOO
—Z W ad 310eNU0d 2y} ul papnpdul sjetidosdde usym SUOISIAOL] mmoo_bom wmﬂo_mmw,«om Anenuspyuo)
AdUIONY
Y3no1og Y1 Aq POMaIAI U23q SBY JUSWAAITe 3y} JBY) UOHRULIUO)) s19BNUO)) [V MIIAY Adwony
—5 \.\)\ SIOIAIG [BUOISSAJOI]
papiaoad uonensi3sy jo Adop 1S901AIOG pUB SPOOL) uonensigay ssouisng
) L SJJAIIS [BUOISSAJOL]
papiaoid podal uoneuLiojur sakopdurg {$901AI0G pPUR SPOOD) UOOY 2ALBUWLIL Y
PAYLIIA | JOMIIAY piepue)g Anpiqednjddy [E3T

Joedur] [erdueury

QEeQre */XdJCQQGdCJO/Z P00 UGN [BUOISSIJOIJ/I0PUIA
ISHYO2Y ) M4 JOD4IU0)
SaYDT uIIUNop Jo ysnodog



(7/2019 version)
WS Agreement Number: 20 7234 8021 RA

WBS: AP.RA.RX34.72.0062

COOPERATIVE SERVICE AGREEMENT
between
BOROUGH OF MOUNTAIN LAKES (COOPERATOR)
and
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE (APHIS)
WILDLIFE SERVICES (WS)

ARTICLE 1 - PURPOSE

The purpose of this Cooperative Service Agreement is to assist in a Canada goose damage
management project as described in the attached Work Plan.

ARTICLE 2 - AUTHORITY

APHIS-WS has statutory authority under the Acts of March 2, 1931, 46 Stat. 1468-69, 7 U.S.C.
§§ 8351-8352, as amended, and December 22, 1987, Public Law No. 100-202, § 101(k), 101 Stat.
1329-331, 7 U.S.C. § 8353, to cooperate with States, local jurisdictions, individuals, public and
private agencies, organizations, and institutions while conducting a program of wildlife services
involving mammal and bird species that are reservoirs for zoonotic diseases, or animal species
that are injurious and/or a nuisance to, among other things, agriculture, horticulture, forestry,
animal husbandry, wildlife, and human health and safety.

ARTICLE 3 - MUTUAL RESPONSIBILITIES
The cooperating parties mutually understand and agree to/that:

1. APHIS-WS shall perform services set forth in the Work Plan, which is attached hereto and
made a part hereof. The parties may mutually agree in writing, at any time during the term
of this agreement, to amend, modify, add or delete services from the Work Plan.

2. The Cooperator certifies that APHIS-WS has advised the Cooperator there may be private
sector service providers available to provide wildlife damage management (WDM) services
that the Cooperator is seeking from APHIS-WS.

3. There will be no equipment with a procurement price of $5,000 or more per unit purchased
directly with funds from the cooperator for use on this project. All other equipment
purchased for the program is and will remain the property of APHIS-WS.

4. The cooperating parties agree to coordinate with each other before responding to media
requests on work associated with this project.



ARTICLE 4 - COOPERATOR RESPONSIBILITIES

Cooperator agrees:

1.

To designate the following Mitchell Stern as the authorized representative who shall be
responsible for collaboratively administering the activities conducted in this agreement;
Mitchell Stern, Borough Manager
400 Boulevard, Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046-1527
973-334-3131 Ext. 2006
MStern@mtnlakes.org

To authorize APHIS-WS to conduct direct control activities as defined in the Work Plan.
APHIS-WS will be considered an invitee on the lands controlled by the Cooperator.
Cooperator will be required to exercise reasonable care to warn APHIS-WS as to
dangerous conditions or activities in the project areas.

To reimburse APHIS-WS for costs, not to exceed the annually approved amount specified
in the Financial Plan. If costs are projected to exceed the amount reflected in the Financial
Plan, the agreement with amended Work Plan and Financial Plan shall be formally revised
and signed by both parties before services resulting in additional costs are performed. The
Cooperator agrees to pay all costs of services submitted via an invoice from APHIS-WS
within 30 days of the date of the submitted invoice(s). Late payments are subject to
interest, penalties, and administrative charges and costs as set forth under the Debt
Collection Improvement Act of 1996.

To provide a Tax Identification Number or Social Security Number in compliance with
the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996.

As a condition of this agreement, the Cooperator ensures and certifies that it is not
currently debarred or suspended and is free of delinquent Federal debt.

To notify APHIS-WS verbally or in writing as far in advance as practical of the date and
time of any proposed meeting related to the program.

The Cooperator acknowledges that APHIS-WS shall be responsible for administration of
APHIS-WS activities and supervision of APHIS-WS personnel.

ARTICLE 5 — APHIS-WS RESPONSIBILITIES

APHIS-WS Agrees:

1.

To designate the following as the APHIS-WS authorized representative who shall be
responsible for collaboratively administering the activities conducted in this agreement.



Aaron Guikema, State Director

USDA APHIS WS Program in New Jersey

140 C Locust Grove Road, Pittstown, NJ 08867-4049
908-735-5654 Ext.7

Aaron.T.Guikema@usda.gov

2. To conduct activities at sites designated by Cooperator as described in the Work and
Financial Plans. APHIS-WS will provide qualified personnel and other resources
necessary to implement the approved WDM activities delineated in the Work Plan and
Financial Plan of this agreement.

3. That the performance of wildlife damage management actions by APHIS-WS under this
agreement is contingent upon a determination by APHIS-WS that such actions are in
compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act, Endangered Species Act, and
any other applicable federal statutes. APHIS-WS will not make a final decision to
conduct requested wildlife damage management actions until it has made the
determination of such compliance.

4. To invoice Cooperator quarterly for actual costs incurred by APHIS-WS during the
performance of services agreed upon and specified in the Work Plan. Authorized auditing
representatives of the Cooperator shall be accorded reasonable opportunity to inspect the
accounts and records of APHIS-WS pertaining to such claims for reimbursement to the
extent permitted by Federal law and regulations.

ARTICLE 6 - CONTINGENCY STATEMENT

This agreement is contingent upon the passage by Congress of an appropriation from which
expenditures may be legally met and shall not obligate APHIS-WS upon failure of Congress to so
appropriate. This agreement may also be reduced or terminated if Congress only provides
APHIS-WS funds for a finite period under a Continuing Resolution.

ARTICLE 7 - NON-EXCLUSIVE SERVICE CLAUSE
Nothing in this agreement shall prevent APHIS-WS from entering into separate agreements with
any other organization or individual for the purpose of providing wildlife damage management
services exclusive of those provided for under this agreement.

ARTICLE 8 - CONGRESSIONAL RESTRICTIONS

Pursuant to Section 22, Title 41, United States Code, no member of or delegate to Congress shall
be admitted to any share or part of this agreement or to any benefit to arise therefrom.



ARTICLE 9 - LAWS AND REGULATIONS

This agreement is not a procurement contract (31 U.S.C. 6303), nor is it considered a grant (31
U.S.C. 6304). In this agreement, APHIS-WS provides goods or services on a cost recovery basis
to nonfederal recipients, in accordance with all applicable laws, regulations and policies.

ARTICLE 10 - LIABILITY

APHIS-WS assumes no liability for any actions or activities conducted under this agreement
except to the extent that recourse or remedies are provided by Congress under the Federal Tort
Claims Act (28 U.S.C. 1346(b), 2401(b), and 2671-2680).

ARTICLE 11 - NON-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE

The United States Department of Agriculture prohibits discrimination in all its programs and
activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, and where applicable, sex,
marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic information,
political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or part of an individual’s income is derived from any
public assistance program. Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.

ARTICLE 12 - DURATION, REVISIONS, EXTENSIONS, AND TERMINATIONS

This agreement shall become effective on February 1, 2020 and shall continue through September
30, 2020, not to exceed five years. This Cooperative Service Agreement may be amended by
mutual agreement of the parties in writing. The Cooperator must submit a written request to
extend the end date at least 10 days prior to expiration of the agreement. Also, this agreement may
be terminated at any time by mutual agreement of the parties in writing, or by one party provided
that party notifies the other in writing at least 60 days prior to effecting such action. Further, in
the event the Cooperator does not provide necessary funds, APHIS-WS is relieved of the
obligation to provide services under this agreement.



In accordance with the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996, the Department of Treasury
requires a Taxpayer Identification Number for individuals or businesses conducting business with
the agency.

Cooperator’s Tax ID No.: 22-6002119

APHIS-WS’s Tax ID: 41-0696271

COOPERATOR

Mitchell Stern, Borough Manager Date
Borough of Mountain Lakes
400 Boulevard, Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046-1527

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE
WILDLIFE SERVICES

Aaron Guikema, State Director Date
USDA, APHIS, WS
140C Locust Grove Road, Pittstown, NJ 08867-4049

Prepared by (APHIS-WS employee): April Simnor



WORK PLAN

In accordance with the Cooperative Service Agreement between Borough of Mountain Lakes and
the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), Animal and Plant Health Inspection
Service (APHIS), Wildlife Services (WS), this Work Plan sets forth the objectives, activities and
budget of this project during the period of this agreement.

The USDA is authorized to protect American agriculture and other resources from damage
associated with wildlife. The primary authorities for APHIS-WS are the Act of March 2, 1931
(46 Stat. 1468; 7 USCA 8351-7 USCA 8352) as amended, and the Act of December 22, 1987
(101Stat. 1329-331, 7 USCA 8353). APHIS-WS activities are conducted in cooperation with
other Federal, State and local agencies; private organizations; and individuals.

The APHIS-WS program uses an Integrated Wildlife Damage Management (IWDM) approach in
which a series of methods may be used or recommended to reduce wildlife damage. These
methods include the alteration of cultural practices as well as habitat and behavioral modification
to prevent damage. However, managing wildlife damage may require that the offending
animal(s) be removed or that the local populations of the offending species be reduced.

Program Objective

The wildlife damage management program at Borough of Mountain Lakes will be directed
primarily at reducing human health and safety risks and property damage associated with Canada
geese.

Plan of Action

Canada goose presence on Borough of Mountain Lakes property(s) can result in accumulation of
feces (nuisance, potential human health concerns, lower water quality), consumption of turf or
vegetation, aggression during the nesting season (potential human safety problems), creation of
hazards on roadways or to aviation, and/or other problems that affect the quality of life for
residents, patrons and/or employees.

Borough of Mountain Lakes has employed on their property(s) non-lethal Canada goose
management techniques prior to this Agreement and will continue non-lethal techniques in the
future. Non-lethal techniques include, but are not limited to, harassment, exclusion (e.g.,
fencing), habitat modification, visual deterrents and/or reproductive control (e.g., egg addling). In
addition, a “no feeding” policy exists at Borough of Mountain Lakes property(s).

APHIS-WS Wildlife Biologists and Specialists, who have been trained in wildlife damage
management, will conduct operational activities including nest and egg management (egg
addling), capture and euthanasia, and population monitoring. Activities will be carried out on
Borough of Mountain Lakes property(s) and if applicable, agreed upon neighboring properties
after obtaining a Work Initiation Document for Wildlife Damage Management (WS Form 12A).



Nest and egg management inhibits reproduction to help control the local population and
associated problems. Treatment and/or destruction of Canada goose nests and eggs will be
conducted throughout the nesting season, typically March through May.

Population monitoring may occur throughout the length of the Agreement. Population monitoring
can include post-nesting and pre-capture surveys, migratory goose population surveys, and/or
surveys of mute swans, feral/domestic geese, and feral/domestic ducks.

Capture and euthanasia of Canada geese will occur one day during the molt period in June or
July. APHIS-WS and Borough of Mountain Lakes will determine if other capture methods, such
as cannon nets, bow nets, and/or other proposed methods as agreed upon by both parties, are
appropriate outside of the molt period. Birds are euthanized in accordance with recommendations
by the American Veterinary Medical Association and APHIS-WS policy. When applicable,
euthanized birds will be sampled and tested for research purposes. Euthanized birds will be
disposed of as permitted by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) by burial, incineration
or donation for non-human consumption.

APHIS-WS will conduct activities and record take under a USFWS Migratory Bird
Depredation Permit issued to the APHIS-WS program. APHIS WS will provide a Cooperator
Final Report to Borough of Mountain Lakes summarizing Canada goose management pursuant to
this Agreement no later than September 30, 2020.



FINANCIAL PLAN

Cost Element Full Cost
Personnel Compensation $ 4,359
Travel $ 1,759
Vehicles $ 422
Other Services $ -
Supplies and Materials $ 288
Equipment $ _
Subtotal (Direct Charges) $ 6,828
Pooled Job Costs (for non-Over-the-Counter

. 11.00%

projects) $ 751
Indirect Costs 16.15% | $ 1,103
Aviation Flat Rate Collection $ -
Agreement Total $ 8,682
The distribution of the budget from this Financial Plan may vary as necessary to
accomplish the purpose of this agreement, but may not exceed: $8,682.
APHIS-WS costs are not based on number of nests found or birds captured, but are
instead based on the above line items. Minimal costs will be charged for supplies
purchased and personnel time already expended in regards to the terms of this
Agreement, should activities be deemed as unnecessary.

Financial Point of Contact/Billing Address:

Borough of Mountain Lakes

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Email:

APHIS-WS New Jersey State Office

Lisa Spinelli, Budget Analyst
140 C Locust Grove Road
Pittstown, NJ 08867-4049
908-735-5654 Ext. 5
lisa.l.spinelli@usda.gov

Purchase orders, if applicable, should be submitted to APHIS-WS contact above.



According 1o Ihe Papenwork Reduction Act of 1905, an agency May not conduct or Sponsor, and a Person 1S nol 1BqQUITEd (o respand 1o, a colleclion of formation uniess OMB Approved
displays a valid OMB control number, The valid OMB control number for this informalion collection is 0579-0335. The time required to complete this information collection is 0579-0335

estimaled to avarage .083 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, galhering and maintaining lhe dala needed, and
curnpienrg and rovimwn_g the collection of information

EXP. XX/XXXX

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE WORK INITIATION DOCUMENT FOR
A s e GHISERVICE WILDLIFE DAMAGE MANAGEMENT

1. WORK INITIATION DOCUMENT NUMBER 2. STATUS
[ InNEw RENEWAL
; 3A. TYPE OF WORK INITIATION DOCUMENT (mark all that apply) 3B. ASSIGN TO THESE SPECIAL GROUPS
o
= 1
E |:| PRIVATE PROPERTY NON-PRIVATE PROPERTY |:| TEMPORARY/CIVIL 52:
7]
3
|:] ADJACENT LANDOWNER I__—I AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING WORK INITIATION DOCUMENT :4;

4. COOPERATOR NAME (last, first, M)

Stern, Mitchell

5. COOPERATOR MAILING ADDRESS
«~ | 400 Boulevard, Mountain Lakes NJ 07046-3856
5 6. COMMON NAME 7. COOPERATOR TELEPHONE NUMBER
& | Mountain Lake, Borough of 973-334-3131x2006
% 8. OWNER OR REPRESENTATIVE NAME (i different from Cooperator) 8. OWNER OR REPRESENTATIVE TELEPHONE NUMBER

Cara Fox

10. OWNER OR REPRESENTATIVE ADDRESS (i different from Cooperator)

11. PROPERTY / LAND CLASS INFORMATION 12. ADJOINING 13. TARGETED SPECIES

COUNTY PROPERTY  LAND CLASS ACRES PROPERTY WID NO.’s

A.[Morris Borough of t| City 1856 A A. Geese, Canada G
2|8 B B. Swans, mute G
[]

E|c c C. Geese, Feral H
i}
| D. D D. Ducks, Feral I
E. E E Jo
STATE 14. There are additional targeted species
NJ TOTAL ACRES 1856 D (compiete and attach WS Form 12 Addendum)

15. In consideration of the benefits to be derived from the proper management of damage caused by those species listed in Item 13 (and Item 14 if applicable), I, the

undersigned Cooperator or Cooperator's representative, do hereby give my consent and concurrence to the Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) (to
<« |include its officials, employees, and agents) to use, upon lands owned, leased, or otherwise controlled by me, and identified by this Work Initiation Document, the
g following methods and devices (COMPONENTS):
5| A Carftruck B. Boat C. Hand tools
W
“ | D. Handcaught/gathered E. Traps, drive F.

D 18. There are additional components (complete and attach WS Form 12 Addendum)

17. 1, the Cooperator or Cooperator's representative, have been informed of the methods and the manner in which the control materials and devices listed in Section 4
© |will be used, and of the possible hazards associated with their use. | understand that APHIS (to include its officers, employees, and agents) will exercise reasonable
cz> precautions to safeguard all persons to prevent injury to animal life other than those listed in Section 3, ltem 13 (and Item 14, if applicable); guard against the
= |mishandling of control devices and materials; and exercise due caution and proper judgment in all wildlife damage management operations. | understand that APHIS,
8 WS, will maintain restricted use pesticide application records on applications made under the Work Initiation Document, and that APHIS WS will provide copies of the
o |records or record information promptly upon the property owner’s or cooperator's request. | understand that APHIS may collect Global Positioning System (GPS)

coordinates at the project site as part of component or activity tracking or as wildlife disease monitoring or research data.

18. In consideration of these understandings and of the benefits to be derived, |, the Cooperator or Cooperator's representative, agree to take reasonable precautions to
«© |Preventinjury to livestock and other domestic animals; assume responsibility for injury to my property under my control when said injury is not the result of negligence on
=z |the part of APHIS; assist in maintaining such warning signs as APHIS may place for the purpose of notifying persons entering onto such lands of the possible hazards
O |associated with wildiife damage management measures in use thereon; and to give adequate warning of these possible hazards to persons | authorize to enter onto
'L', such lands. Further, in recognition of the benefits to be derived from the use of specified methods and devices authorized by this Work Initiation Document, |, the
g cooperalor or cooperator’'s representative, agree not to concurrently use or allow to be used upon lands covered by this Work Initiation Document any toxic material that

might reasonably be expected lo take a species listed above in Section 3, Item 13 (and Item 14, if applicable), unless such use of said toxicant is agreed to by APHIS in

writing.

19. SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS
Mute swans, feral geese, and feral ducks will only be surveyed.

20A, LANDOWNER, LESSEE, OR ADMINISTRATOR NAME AND TITLE 20B. SIGNATURE 20C. DATE
21A. APHIS REPRESENTATIVE NAME 21B. SIGNATURE 21C. DATE
April Simnor 12/18/2019
21D. APHIS REPRESENTATIVE TELEPHONE NUMBER 21E, STATE OFFICE ADDRESS
908-256-4417 140C Locust Grove Road, Pittstown, NJ 08867
WS FORM 12A PREVIOUS EDITION MAY BE USED.

AUG 2017



PRIVACY ACT NOTICE

5 U.S.C. 552a(e)(3) requires that each agency that maintains a system of records provide each individual from whom the agency solicits information
with the following information.

AUTHORITY FOR REQUESTING INFORMATION

7 U.S.C. 8351 to 8353, and 16 U.S.C. 667, authorizes officers, agents, and employees of the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), Animal
and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS), Wildlife Services (WS) to conduct a program of wildlife services and to enter into agreements with States,
local jurisdictions, individuals, and pubiic and private agencies, organizations, and institutions for the purpose of conducting such services.

NATURE OF YOUR DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

Disclosure of information solicited by USDA, APHIS, Wildlife Services is voluntary.

PRINCIPLE PURPOSE FOR WHICH THE INFORMATION IS SOLICITED

Information is solicited from you for the purpose of executing and implementing agreements for control of wildlife damage.

ROUTINE USES WHICH MAY BE MADE OF THE INFORMATION

(1) To cooperative Federal, State, Tribal, and local government officials, employees, or contractors and other parties as necessary to carry out the
program; and other parties engaged to assist in administering the program. Such contractors and other parties will be bound by the nondisclosure
provisions of the Privacy Act. This routine use assists the agency in carrying out the program, and thus is compatible with the purpose for which the
records are created and maintained;

(@ To the appropriate agency, whether Federal, State, local, Tribal, or foreign, charged with responsibility of investigating or prosecuting a violation of
law or of enforcing, implementing, or complying with a statute, rule, regulation, or order issued pursuant thereto, of any record within this system when
information available indicates a violation or potential violation of law, whether civil, criminal, or regulatory in nature, and either arising by general statute
or particular program statute, or by rule, regulation, or court order issued pursuant thereto;

(3) To the Department of Justice when the agency, or any component thereof, or any employee of the agency in his or her official capacity, or any
employee of the agency in his or her individual capacity where the Department of Justice has agreed to represent the employee, or the United States, in
litigation, where the agency determines that litigation is likely to affect the agency or any of its components, is a party to litigation or has an interest in
such litigation, and the use of such records by the Department of Justice is deemed by the agency to be relevant and necessary to the litigation;
provided, however, that in each case, the agency determines that disclosure of the records to the Department of Justice is a use of the information
contained in the records that is compatible with the purpose for which the records were collected,;

(4) For use in a proceeding before a court or adjudicative body before which the agency is authorized to appear, when the agency, or any component
thereof, or any employee of the agency in his or her official capacity, or any employee of the agency in his or her individual capacity where the agency
has agreed to represent the employee, or the United States, where the agency determines that litigation is likely to affect the agency or any of its
components, is a party to litigation or has an interest in such litigation, and the agency determines that use of such records is relevant and necessary to
the litigation; provided, however, that in each case, the agency determines that disclosure of the records to the court is a use of the information
contained in the records that is compatible with the purpose for which the records were collected;

(5) To appropriate agencies, entities, and persons when the agency suspects or has confirmed that the security or confidentiality of information in the
system of records has been compromised; the agency has determined that as a result of the suspected or confirmed compromise, there is a risk of harm
to economic or property interests, a risk of identity theft or fraud, or a risk of harm to the security of integrity of this system or other systems or programs
(whether maintained by the agency or another agency or entity) that rely upon the compromised information; and the disclosure made to such agencies,
entities, and persons is reasonably necessary to assist in connection with the agency's efforts to respond to the suspected or confirmed compromise and
prevent, minimize, or remedy such harm;

(6) To USDA contractors, partner agency employee or contractors, or private industry employed to identify patterns, trends, or anomalies indicative of
fraud, waste, or abuse;

(7) To land management agencies, such as the Bureau of Land Management and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, relating to wildlife damage on
grazing allotments;

(8) To consumer reporting agencies in accordance with 31 U.S.C. 3711(e);

(9) To Federal, State, Tribal, and local regulatory agencies and their employees and contractors who collaborate with Wildlife Services in
implementation of, or agencies that regulate, wildlife management projects or programs, or who have an interest in, or regulate, animal or public health,
or national security;

(10) To Federal or State Government-level representatives of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, in compliance with the Federal Insecticide,
Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) mandate (7 U.S.C. 136), of the location on a cooperator’s property where certain regulated pesticide devices
are deployed or regulated pesticides are applied; and

(11) To the National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) or to the General Services Administration for records management inspections
conducted under 44 U.S.C. 2904 and 2906.

EFFECTS OF FAILURE TO FURNISH INFORMATION

Failure to provide the solicited information will not subject you to penalties or adverse consequences.



Instructions for Completing WS Form 12A,
Work Initiation Document For Wildlife Damage Management

NOTE: A WS Form 12A Work Initiation Document (WID) is required to be signed by a Cooperator for all properties worked by Wildlife
Services (WS). The WID and the WID agreement in WS Management Information System (MIS) expire 5 years after the Cooperator
signature date. To renew a WID agreement for another 5 years, a new WS Form 12A is required to be signed by the Cooperator, and
everything on the WID agreement in MIS must match the corresponding items on the WS Form 12A.

NOTE: An expanded and detailed set of instructions for the WID is available in MIS. Employees should study the detailed version
until familiar with completing the WID.

SECTION 1 - Basic WID Identification and Type

1. Entering the WID document number is optional. Contact your MIS Data Technician to obtain this number if one is needed.
2. Mark only one box, selecting New (agreement) or Renewal (of existing agreement).

3. A'WID may have more than one type of work characteristic. Mark all applicable boxes indicating this WID's type of work.
SECTION 2 - Cooperator Information

4. Enter the name of the Cooperator as it appears on the Cooperative Service Agreement, Cooperative Service Field Agreement,
Memorandum of Agreement or Understanding, or as it appears in the Cooperator’s business references.

5. Enter the Cooperator's mailing address with street or P.O. box, city, state, and ZIP code. This may be the permanent address, mailing
address, home address, or business/office address.

6. Enter the common name of the Cooperator’s business, farm, or ranch, if applicable.

7. Enter the Cooperator's telephone number including the area code. It may be a landline or mobile telephone number.
8. Enter the name of the owner or Cooperator's representative if it is different from the Cooperator's name,

9. Enter the property owner’s or property owner representative’s telephone number including area code.

10. Enter the property owner's address (or property owner representative’s work address if this is a business or a non-private agreement),
including the ZIP code. If the Cooperator's address in Item 5 is also the owner's address, skip this step.

SECTION 3 - Property Information, Location of Work, and Species Being Addressed

11. In this subsection, record the state and counties for the site(s) where the work is being performed for the cooperator. Include for each
property the land class being worked on and the number of acres for the land class. Usually, only one land class can be recorded per property.
If there is more than one land class on a property, identify each of them separately (e.g. Property: Smith #1, Land Class Private; Smith #2,
Land Class County/City). Record the total acres by summing all entries in the “Acres” column,

12. If the WID allows work on an adjoining property as part of the project, additional WIDs signed by the adjoining landowners/ managers must
be obtained. The WID document numbers for the adjoining properties go in this subsection. If WID numbers are not assigned, list the name of
the other land owners/managers instead of numbers.

13. List the full common names of the targeted species as found in MIS. Review MIS Reference Files for accuracy.

14. If more than 10 species are targeted, mark this box and list the additional species on WS Form 12 Addendum. The WS Form 12A also
requires an original signature. Ensure the WS Form 12 Addendum is attached to this WS Form 12A.

SECTION 4 — Component Use Information

15. List the components that will be used in the project. They must be annotated exactly as they appear in the MIS component list. Do not list
any activities (e.g., shooting, trapping, etc.).

16. If more than six components are entered, mark this box and list the additional components on WS Form 12 Addendum. The WS Form 12
Addendum also requires an original signature. Ensure the addendum is attached to this WS Form 12A.

Section 5 — Work Initiation Considerations, WS Responsibilities

17. The Cooperator is required to read this section, or alternatively have it read to him/her, before signatures are affixed to the WID.
Section 6 — Work Initiation Considerations, Cooperator Responsibilities

18. The Cooperator is required to read this section, or alternatively have it read to him/her, before signatures are affixed to the WID.

19. Special Considerations - If any special considerations are agreed to for this project, enter them in ltem 19. They may also be entered in
the MIS in the Agreement Remarks or the Property Comments fields.

20, 21. Signatures/Dates — To complete the form, both the Cooperator's authorized signer and the APHIS Representative (WS employee)
print their names, sign in ink, and date the WS Form 12A. The WS employee also enters a contact telephone number and the State Office’s
address.

The WS employee is responsible for ensuring the Cooperator or authorized representative receives a copy of the WS Privacy Act Notice.



RESOLUTION 67-20

AUTHORIZING THE CANCELLATION OF GENERAL CAPITAL APPROPRIATION BALANCES

WHEREAS, certain General Capital Improvement appropriation balances remain dedicated to projects
now completed; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to formally cancel said balances effective 12/31/2019 so that the unexpended
funded balances may be returned to General Capital Fund Balance:

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the Borough of Mountain Lakes that the following
unexpended and dedicated balances of the General Capital Appropriations be canceled:

AMOUNT

CANCELLED
ORD NO. DATE ADOPT PROJECT DESCRIPTION FUNDED
06-16 6-13-16 Birchwood Lake Improv. $225,000.00
TOTAL $225,000.00

NENNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNRNNNRRRRNNNNNNNNRNNRN

CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted
by the Borough Council of Mountain Lakes, New Jersey, at a meeting held on January 15, 2020.

Mitchell Stern, Acting Municipal Clerk

Name Motion | Second Aye Nay Absent | Abstain

Happer
Horst
Korman
Lane
Menard
Shepherd
Barnett




Resolution 68-20

NORTH JERSEY MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FUND
RESOLUTION to RENEW

WHEREAS, a number of public entities in the State of New Jersey have joined together to form the North Jersey Municipal
Employee Benefits Fund, hereafter referred to as "FUND", as permitted by N.J.S.A. 11:15-3, 17:1-8.1, and 40A:10-36 et seq.,
and;

WHEREAS, the FUND was approved to become operational by the Departments of Insurance and Community Affairs and has
been operational since that date, and;

WHEREAS, the statutes and regulations governing the creation and operation of a joint insurance fund, contain certain
elaborate restrictions and safeguards concerning the safe and efficient administration of the public interest entrusted to
such a FUND;

WHEREAS, the governing body of The Borough of Mountain Lakes, hereinafter referred to as "LOCAL UNIT" has determined
that membership in the FUND is in the best interest of the LOCAL UNIT.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the LOCAL UNIT hereby agrees as follows:
i. Become a member of the FUND for the period outlined in the LOCAL UNIT's Indemnity and Trust Agreements.
ii. Wil participate in the following type (s) of coverage (s):

a.) Health Insurance as defined pursuant to N.J.S.A. 17B:17-4, the FUND's Bylaws, and Plan of Risk
Management.

iii. Adopts and approves the FUND's Bylaws.
iv.Execute an application for membership and any accompanying certifications.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the governing body of the LOCAL UNIT is authorized and directed to execute the Indemnity
and Trust Agreement and such other documents signifying membership in the FUND as required by the FUND's Bylaws, and
to deliver these documents to the FUND's Executive Director with the express reservation that these documents shall
become effective only upon:

i. Approval of the LOCAL UNIT by the FUND.
ii. Receipt from the LOCAL UNIT of a Resolution accepting assessment.

iii. Approval by the New Jersey Department of Insurance and Department of Community Affairs.

NRNNNNNNNRNNNNNNNNNNNNRRNNNNNNNNNNNRRRNRNRNRR

CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Borough
Council of Mountain Lakes, New Jersey, at a meeting held on January 15, 2020.

Mitchell Stern, Acting Municipal Clerk



Name

Motion

Second

Aye

Nay

Absent

Abstain

Barnett

Happer

Horst

Korman

Lane

Menard

Shepherd




Resolution 176-17

NORTH JERSEY MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FUND
RESOLUTION to RENEW

WHEREAS, a number of public entities in the State of New Jersey have joined together to form the North Jersey Municipal Employee
Benefits Fund, hereafter referred to as "FUND", as permitted by N.J.S.A. 11:15-3, 17:1-8.1, and 40A:10-36 et seq., and;

WHEREAS, the FUND was approved to become operational by the Departments of Insurance and Community Affairs and has been
operational since that date, and;

WHEREAS, the statutes and regulations governing the creation and operation of a joint insurance fund, contain certain elaborate
restrictions and safeguards concerning the safe and efficient administration of the public interest entrusted to such a FUND;

WHEREAS, the governing body of The Borough of Mountain Lakes, hereinafter referred to as "LOCAL UNIT" has determined that
membership in the FUND is in the best interest of the LOCAL UNIT.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the LOCAL UNIT hereby agrees as follows:
i. Become a member of the FUND for the period outlined in the LOCAL UNIT's Indemnity and Trust Agreements.
ii.  Will participate in the following type (s) of coverage (s):
a.) Health Insurance as defined pursuant to N.J.S.A. 17B:17-4, the FUND's Bylaws, and Plan of Risk Management.
ili.Adopts and approves the FUND's Bylaws.
iv.Execute an application for membership and any accompanying certifications.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the governing body of the LOCAL UNIT is authorized and directed to execute the Indemnity and Trust
Agreement and such other documents signifying membership in the FUND as required by the FUND's Bylaws, and to deliver these
documents to the FUND's Executive Director with the express reservation that these documents shall become effective only upon:

i. Approval of the LOCAL UNIT by the FUND.
ii. Receipt from the LOCAL UNIT of a Resolution accepting assessment.

iii. Approval by the New Jersey Department of Insurance and Department of Community Affairs.

NNRNNRNNNNNRNNNNNNNRNNNNNNNNNNRNNNNNRNNNNNNN

CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Borough Council of
Mountain Lakes, New Jersey, at a meeting held on November 27, 2017

Valerie A. Egan, Municipal Clerk

Name Motion | Second Aye Nay Absent | Abstain

Barrett X

Happer

Horst X

Korman

Shepherd

Barnett

XIX|IX|X|X|X|XxX

Holmberg




NORTH JERSEY MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FUND

INDEMNITY AND TRUST AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this day of , 2020, in the County of

, State of New Jersey, By and Between the North Jersey Municipal Employee
Benefits Fund referred to as “FUND” and the governing body of the

a duly constituted LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, hereinafter referred to

as “LOCAL UNIT”.
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of various local units of government, as defined in N.J.A.C. 11:15-3.2,
have collectively formed a Joint Insurance Fund as such an entity is authorized and described in N.J.S.A. 40A:10-
36 et. seq. and the administrative regulations promulgated pursuant thereto; and

WHEREAS, the LOCAL UNIT has agreed to become a member of the FUND in accordance with and to
the extent provided for in the Bylaws of the FUND and in consideration of such obligations and benefits to be
shared by the membership of the FUND;

NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

1. The LOCAL UNIT accepts the FUND’s Bylaws as approved and adopted and agrees to be bound
by and to comply with each and every provision of said Bylaws and the pertinent statutes and administrative
regulations pertaining to same.

2. The LOCAL UNIT agrees to participate in the FUND with respect to health insurance, as defined in
N.I.S.A. 17B:17-4, and as authorized in the LOCAL UNIT’s resolution to join.

3. The LOCAL UNIT agrees to become a member of the FUND and to participate in the health insurance
coverages offered for an initial period, (subject to early release or termination pursuant to the Bylaws), such
membership to commence on January 1, 2020 and ending on December 31, 2022 at 12:01 AM provided,
however, that the LOCAL UNIT may withdraw at any time upon 90 day written notice to the FUND.

4, The LOCAL UNIT certifies that it has never defaulted on payment of any claims if self-insured and
has not been cancelled for non-payment of insurance premiums for a period of at least two (2) years prior to the
date of this Agreement.

5. In consideration of membership in the FUND, the LOCAL UNIT agrees that it shall jointly and
severally assume and discharge the liability of each and every member of the FUND, for the periods during which
the member is receiving coverage, all of whom as a condition of membership in the FUND shall execute an
Indemnity and Trust Agreement similar to this Agreement and by execution hereto, the full faith and credit of the
LOCAL UNIT is pledged to the punctual payments of any sums which shall become due to the FUND in
accordance with the Bylaws thereof, this Agreement or any applicable Statute. However, nothing herein shall be
construed as an obligation of the LOCAL UNIT for claims and expenses that are not covered by the FUND, or for
that portion of any claim or liability within the LOCAL UNIT retained limit or in an amount which exceeds the
FUND?’s limit of coverage.



6. If the FUND in the enforcement of any part of this Agreement shall incur necessary expenses or
become obligated to pay attorney’s fees and/or court costs, the LOCAL UNIT agrees to reimburse the FUND for
all such reasonable expenses, fees, and costs on demand.

7. The LOCAL UNIT and the FUND agree that the FUND shall hold all moneys in excess of the
LOCAL UNIT’s retained loss fund paid by the LOCAL UNIT to the FUND as fiduciaries for the benefit of FUND
claimants all in accordance with N.J.A.C. 11:15-3 et. seq.

8. The FUND shall establish and maintain Claims Trust Accounts for the payment of health insurance
claims in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:10-36 et. seq., N.J.S.A. 40A:5-1 and such other statutes and regulations as
may be applicable. More specifically, the aforementioned Trust Accounts shall be utilized solely for the payment
of claims, allocated claim expense and stop loss insurance or reinsurance premiums for each risk or liability as
follows:

a) Employer contributions to group health insurance

b) Employee contributions to contributory group health insurance

c) Employer contributions to contingency account

d) Employee contributions to contingency account

e) Other trust accounts as required by the Commissioner of Insurance

9. Notwithstanding 8 above, to the contrary, the FUND shall not be required to establish separate trust
accounts for employee contributions provided the FUND provides a plan in its Bylaws for the recording and
accounting of employee contributions of each member.

10. Each LOCAL UNIT of government who shall become a member of the FUND shall be obligated to
execute an Indemnity and Trust Agreement similar to this Agreement.

ADOPTED:

Date

BY:

ATTEST:




RESOLUTION NO.

NORTH JERSEY MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FUND
RESOLUTION to RENEW

WHEREAS, a number of public entities in the State of New Jersey have joined together to form the
North Jersey Municipal Employee Benefits Fund, hereafter referred to as "FUND", as permitted by N.J.S.A.
11:15-3, 17:1-8.1, and 40A:10-36 et seq., and;

WHEREAS, the FUND was approved to become operational by the Departments of Insurance and
Community Affairs and has been operational since that date, and,

WHEREAS, the statutes and regulations governing the creation and operation of a joint insurance
fund, contain certain elaborate restrictions and safeguards concerning the safe and efficient administration of the
public interest entrusted to such a FUND;

WHEREAS, the governing body of , hereinafter referred to as "LOCAL
UNIT" has determined that membership in the FUND is in the best interest of the LOCAL UNIT.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the LOCAL UNIT hereby
agrees as follows:

1. Become a member of the FUND for the period outlined in the LOCAL UNIT's Indemnity
and Trust Agreements.
ii. Will participate in the following type (s) of coverage (s):
a.) Health Insurance and/or Dental and/or Prescription as defined pursuant to N.J.S.A.

17B:17-4, the FUND's Bylaws, and Plan of Risk Management.
1il. Adopts and approves the FUND's Bylaws.

iv. Execute an application for membership and any accompanying certifications.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the governing body of the LOCAL UNIT is authorized and
directed to execute the Indemnity and Trust Agreement and such other documents signifying membership in the
FUND as required by the FUND's Bylaws, and to deliver these documents to the FUND's Executive Director with
the express reservation that these documents shall become effective only upon:

i Approval of the LOCAL UNIT by the FUND.
il. Receipt from the LOCAL UNIT of a Resolution accepting assessment.
iil. Approval by the New Jersey Department of Insurance and Department of Community
Affairs.
ADOPTED:
Date
BY:

ATTEST:




